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MISSION STATEMENT
BMHEw

Natural Beauty is dedicated to cultivate our staff, customers, students
and franchisees to appreciate our education, products and services,
which are made by the love and kindness of our founder, Dr. Tsai Yen
Pin, who made modern ladies beautiful, confident and wealthy.
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Mrs. Chen Shieh Shu Chen
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Mr. Chen Ching
(Independent Non-executive Director)
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Mr. Lee Ming Ta
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Dr. Su Chien Cheng
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Mr. Chan Yan Kwan, Andy CPA, FCCA

MEMBERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
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Corporate Information (Continued)
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Financial Highlights

LIRS

+23.8%

TURNOVER
e

Expressed in HK$'000 A F# 5

2007 450,147
2006 363,746
2005 357,916
2004 358,142

g
NET INCOME
Expressed in HK$'000 A F# 3R

2007

2006
2005 81,011

2004 62,725

+5.4%%y

RETURN ON EQUITY (%)
IRAE R (%)

Expressed in % %5~
2007

2006
2005
2004 8.2%

178,781
122,812

19.9%
14.5%
10.1%
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+19.3%

OPERATING PROFIT
R RA

Expressed in HK$'000 X F#&T5IR

2007 208,315
2006 174,630

2005 119,905

2004 99,395

DIVIDENDS

g F

Expressed in HK$'000 L F#&TFlR

2007 300,000
2006 125,000

2005 66,000

2004 50,000

+4.9%%%

RETURN ON ASSETS (%)
EEDHK (%)

Expressed in % H%%IR
2007
2006

2005 8.9%
2004 7.3%

17.6%
12.7%



Financial Highlights (Continued)

MBRE(E)

Selected Financial Data MREERE FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007
HK$'000 (except per share data) T (BREBRS) —BETNE —TTHFE ZZ2ZI E ZEELEF
BBEE BBEE BHEE HBREE
Turnover B 358,142 357,916 363,746 450,147
COGS EEEmEAK 82,291 73,309 68,725 77,573
Gross profit EX 275,851 284,607 295,021 372,574
Operating profit ped =gyl 99,395 119,905 174,630 174,453
Net income FEUEE 62,725 81,011 122,812 178,781
Dividend BRI 50,000 66,000 125,000 300,000
EPS — basic BRER -EHARK $0.0320 $0.0410 $0.0620 $0.0890
DPS FRERF $0.0250 $0.0330 $0.0625 $0.1500
Return on Equity (ROE) [N 8.2% 10.1% 14.5% 19.9%
Return on Assets (ROA) EELR 7.3% 8.9% 12.7% 17.6%
TURNOVER BY REVENUE TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL
BREAKDOWN (%) BREAKDOWN (%)
BB EETE (%) BiES SR EEE (%)
0,
0.6% . 3.8% 1.4%
Entrustment income Service revenue Others (HK, Malaysia) 28.2%
LT 4Rk |y 2L ’ :
iR \’  RBBA Hp(&8  SAmE) N\ o rawen
A=
95.6% 70.4%
Product sales PRC
EmEE HE
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Chairman's Statement

FERES

Dear Shareholders,

PERFORMANCE

| am pleased to present Natural Beauty’s annual result for the
year ended 31 December 2007. Natural Beauty continued to
grow robustly in the PRC while its business in Taiwan turned
around significantly, with key performance indicators showing
promising results.

Our turnover in 2007 grew by 23.8% and profit attributable

to equity holders by 45.1% from the previous year, which

saw strong growth on the bottom line. Earnings per share
increased by 45.1% to 8.9 HK cents per share. The return on
shareholders’ equity also went up by 5.4 percentage points to
19.9%.

The Board of Directors has resolved to declare a final dividend
of 4.2 HK cents per share and a final special dividend of 5.8
HK cents, totaling 10.0 HK cents per share. Together with the
interim and interim special dividends, the total dividends for
the year reached 15.0 HK cents, with a dividend payout ratio
of 168%.
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Chairman's Statement (Continued)

BUSINESS REVIEW

PRC

The sales in the PRC increased by 32.0% to reach HK$316.8
million, which was attributable to a 19.0% growth in average
store sales as well as the expanded distribution network,
which saw the opening of 219 new stores in mainland China
in 2007. The product gross margin further improved by 2.3
percentage points to 87.7%, compared with 85.4% in 2006.
The operating profit in China expanded to HK$174.0 million, a
34.6% growth from the same period in 2006.

Taiwan

Despite Taiwan’s economic recession over the past two years,
our performance on the island has been encouraging, with
sales jumping 10.5% in 2007 from the previous year. Our
spa business recorded a net increase of HK$5.3 million, with
the average store sales growing by 4.5%. Our retail brand
“Fonperi” also achieved HK$15.4 million in sales in 2007
since its debut in April 2007. The total number of Fonperi
retail outlets reached 1,394 as at 31 December 2007 and
reached 3,744 as at 31 March 2008.

Margin expansion

The product gross margin further expanded from 85.8% in
2006 to 87.2% in 2007. The increase was due in part to the
on-going product repackaging and also the launch of a number
of higher-priced products.

E 0]

R KR

R B KR 2 SHEERIE N32.0% £ 316,800,000 7T » L TIHARIE
HHEETHIER19.0%  MEDHRBBEA - AR hEKRER
SERLFERAUOBERHFY - EMBRENBR-ZETARFZ
85.4%E—HEF2 IEA S EEST.7% - NP2 KL HEFR=-F
ERERIHIER34.6%ZE174,000,000/& 7T °

£k
BEAELEBRIMELERE  FAEEREMZRE—HESA

g —ZTTLHFZHEEHREFMIL0.5% o REBZKEHR
¥ %8R8 FIE R 5,300,000/ 0 FIHEFHBEEELFH45% B
—EZRLF AEESERME Fonperi |[E=ZEE+ENAKHT
5 LR » IR8%1815,400,000/8 T 2 SEERE - R=ZFEZ+E+=H
=+—H  FonperiZEMMEE1,304F >  MR=ZZBZNE=A
=+—HEE3 744/ -

EAERRFE
EREBREFH-_ZERNFZSS%E—FTRBAZ_ZEZTLtF2
87.2% AR A BEEFERBEREHEZRSEERFEE -
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Chairman's Statement (Continued)
FEBREFE(E)

OUTLOOK

Expansion of franchisee network in China

continue to be key strategic focus

China continues to be one of the fastest growing economies
in the world, with consumer confidence running high and
spending power rising at high speed.

China remains the Group’s strategic focus in the foreseeable
future. We will continue to enhance the quality and consistency
of the network. We focus on not only quantity but quality
improvements, with 219 new stores opened with an average
store size of 205 square meters in 2007 while 73 stores with
an average store size of 96 square meters were closed in
2007. We encourage franchisees with stores that under 120
square meters to open new stores or seek better locations
with a larger store size. We plan to open another 250 stores in
2008 and will continuously strive to achieve consistent growth
in average sales per store.

Retail expansion in Taiwan

With the completion of Taiwan’s Presidential election and the
political uncertainties dying down, and in light of the closer
economic ties between the mainland and Taiwan, Taiwan’s
economy is expected to see strong recovery in 2008.
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Chairman's Statement (Continued)

Our retail brand “Fonperi” launched in April 2007 is
experiencing rapid market expansion. There were 16 SKUs

in the product line as at 31 December 2007, and another

16 new SKUs will be launched in 2008, including 5 products
dedicated to men. We also plan to spread our tentacles by
increasing the number of our retail points of sales from 1,394
at the end of 2007 to around 4,000 by the end of 2008.

To further enhance the product offering, we will introduce
products for “family and friends of our existing customers”
in 2008, including NB-1 for men, natural baby products and
health food.

NOTE OF APPRECIATION

| would like to thank wholeheartedly the members of our Board,
our shareholders and business partners for their continuous
support and guidance throughout the year. | would also like to
thank the Group’s management team and employees for their
commitment and hard work, which has been instrumental to
the Group’s continuous growth and expansion.

Dr. Tsai Yen Yu
Chairman
Hong Kong, 10 April 2008

AEBZTERE Fonperi  R=—ZZTLFMNAHE > REESHRE
BB R-IBZ+LE+-A=+—80 ZEREREIDE16E
SKU ' BER=-SZT N\EBHEH16EHRSKU » EFEIEEEE L
HMETZORER - AKENTESSERHEH_STTLFREZ
1,34EEME_SZENERN4L000E  BRERHSESEH
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Management Discussion & Analysis

BEEENmE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Bt #& S
2007 2006 Changes
—ZZTLE ZEERE )

Turnover by HK$’000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
geographical region BB D 2 EXERE FHET TEx TET

PRC R KR 316,808 70.4% 240,011 66.0% 76,797 32.0%
Taiwan =) 126,837 28.2% 114,820 31.6% 12,017 10.5%
Others Hitth = 6,502 1.4% 8,915 2.4% (2,413)  -27.1%
Total st 450,147 100.0% 363,746  100.0% 86,401 23.8%

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL REGION
B8 D 2 SR

PRC

PEIKRE 2008

Taiwan 2007 NN 126,837
&% 2006 114,820

Others 2007 | 6,502
Hib#hE 2006 ] 8,915

Turnover increased by 23.8% to HK$450.1 million in 2007 as
compared to HK$363.7 million in 2006. PRC market continued
to demonstrate robust sales growth at 32.0% driven by the
strong Chinese economy. Taiwan market was still weak but

we managed to turn around the business in this market and
recorded a 10.5% year on year growth in turnover. The growth
was attributable to the new retail brand “Fonperi” launched in
April 2007. Other markets, including Hong Kong and Malaysia,
remained insignificant and accounted for less than 2% of the
total turnover.

Turnover in the PRC surged 32.0% or HK$76.8 million to
HK$316.8 million. The increase in turnover generated from
the PRC market was mainly due to an encouraging increase

of HK$77.4 million in product sales, representing a year-
on-year growth of 33.7%. The increase in product sales was
resulted from effective brand and store image revamp program
commenced in April 2005. The average store sales of the PRC
market recorded a further growth of 19% in 2007. Service
income also recorded 22.7% year on year growth, as a result
of new and renovated self-owned spas opened during the year.

2007 [ 316,808

240,011

SR _FENF2363,700,000/8 TRA23.8%E_FFLEF
Z2450,100,0008 5T c P EI REBHKBEFE T » PEKES
%23&‘%%@%&%3@%%%  FHiEE32.0% ° BETISNHARKS © A
 BE_ZTLENBEBEHITTERME Fonperi | SAEBEBI
&%éfémﬁz%}%  WERSE LR FILIR10.5% - BEFBR
BT 2 H A G TG L BB ESAY - (EREETETRE2% ©

A B K B 2 & 3£ 5B H1L 7 32.0% 28, 76,800,000 78 JT & 316,800,000

BT o REFEAEMISZEEBELN  TEARERHEEHELA

77,400,00058 7 » BMZFILIRIESS. 7% RESATE - EREE

BENMBEYR-_STRFNALRBITZENZREREHTRIZ

Hitdl e R=ZTLF > FEAENSZERHTHOHEEFE—Y

WE19% » RIEWATRIRELR22.7% WY EEFERNBEZEH
REEH 2 BEEEKERL ©
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

L\u “a A

In Taiwan, turnover increased by 10.5% or HK$12.0 million to
HK$126.8 million in 2007 as compared to HK$114.8 million
in 2006. The improvement in turnover was resulted from the
introduction of our new retail brand “Fonperi” in the Taiwan
market. The initial market response of this new retail brand

is encouraging. There was HK$15.4 million of product sales
directly attributable to the Fonperi line. Excluding the “Fonperi”
retail products which were sold under different distribution
channel, the average store sales in respect to Taiwan’s
existing spa channel registered a 4.5% year on year growth.

Other markets include Hong Kong and Malaysia, while 2
stores are in Hong Kong and 51 stores in Malaysia as at 31
December 2007. These regions remained immaterial and
accounted for less than 2% of the total turnover.

The Group’s overall gross profit margin further increased from
81.1% in 2006 to 82.8% in 2007.

BELH EEBENR_ZZTLFEMN10.5%5k 12,000,000 5T
£126,800,000/8 T ' M=FZ~EH5114,800,0008 T © &
E¥ERETERNRERETBHE 2T TERE Fonperi ] -
TEHLEFTERB IS RESALR  FEEALERS
R 15,400,0008B T2 EMMEEE - REBIRASHEEHEZ
[Fonperi IZEERN  AEREKBEPLZIEHFIIHERRTF
HR4.5% °

Htt i BEEERERAED - RZZBLE+ZA=+—-H &
EEDRBEBRSRADREMERSIEEH - ZZHLEH M
EEEBINTER » (EREEETR2% °

AEEZEEERENETH _ZRAFLIRE— S LHE_2R
t$82.8%°
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

2007 2006 Variance Variance
—ETEFE —ZERE - E2E)
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 %
BY ACTIVITIES BEKED FHET TEx TER
Product Sales EmiHELE
PRC e 307,161 229,740 77,421 33.7%
Taiwan =y 118,130 97,374 20,756 21.3%
Others HiithE 5,125 7,446 (2,321) 31.2%
Total wmst 430,416 334,560 95,856 28.7%
Service BR#
PRC e 6,830 5,567 1,263 22.7%
Taiwan =y 8,707 17,446 (8,739) -50.1%
Others Hiin = 1,377 1,469 (92) -6.3%
Total Mar 16,914 24,482 (7,568) -30.9%
Entrustment TRt
PRC RE A RE 2,817 4,704 (1,887) -40.1%
Taiwan =01 - - - n/a
Others Hipih 2 = - - n/a
Total Mt 2,817 4,704 (1,887) -40.1%
2007 2006 Changes
—E2TEE “EEXRE L)
HK$’000 %  HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
Turnover by activities X E P 2L X% FHRET FET THET
Products ER 430,416 95.6% 334,560 92.0% 95,856 28.7%
Services BRAS 16,914 3.8% 24,482 6.7% (7,568)  -30.9%
Entrustment Ttk 2,817 0.6% 4,704 1.3% (1,887)  -40.1%
Total @z 450,147 100.0% 363,746  100.0% 86,401 23.8%

TURNOVER BY ACTIVITIES
BREBE D 2 EXE

Products 2007 I 430,416

B 2006
Services 2007 [l 16,914
BR# 2006 24,482

Entrustment 2007 ] 2,817

BT

2006 || 4,704

334,

560
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Products

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and
sale of several types of products, namely skin care products,
beauty products, aromatherapeutic products, color make

up and heath supplements, under the “Natural Beauty” and
“Fonperi” brand names. Product sales represent the Group’s
key revenue contributor and are primarily made through
franchisee and self-owned spas and retail outlets. Products
sales amounted to HK$430.4 million, or 95.6% of total
revenue in 2007, compared to HK$334.6 million, or 92.0%
in 2006. Gross margin of product sales increased by 1.4
percentage points to 87.2% in 2007, from 85.8% in 2006.

The increase in products sales was mainly attributable to

the HK$77.4 million increase in sales generated from the
PRC market as a result of the robust Chinese economy
growth, a successful brand revamping program, including the
overall brand image, franchised store image and new product
packaging of the Group initialed in 2005. There were 363
products repackaged by the end of 2007. The product sales
margins in the PRC increased to 87.7%, up 2.3 percentage
points from 85.4% for the previous year. Besides, the Group
provided free intensive training sessions in 2007 to the
franchisees in the PRC market in order to improve both

the service quality and the selling skills which stimulated

the product sales. Taiwan market also recovered from the
declining trend for the past two years although Taiwan
economy was still in recession during the period under review.
Taiwan market recorded HK$118.1 million in sales, with an
encouraging growth of 21.3% from HK$97.4 million in 2006.
If retail sales of Fonperi was excluded, our spa products still
registered a 5.5% growth over 2006.

Our retail brand “Fonperi” launched in April 2007 is
experiencing rapid market expansion. During 2007, total sales
of “Fonperi” products amounted to HK$15.4 million.

Other markets in Hong Kong and Malaysia only accounted for
1.2% of total product sales for the year.

o]
=[]

AEBEIELUBHRE IR Fonperi IR ERERIHEEEER - =
RER BEER TYHEEBERRESASKER ERHEE
ARAEEETERERE  FEREMBEERBELE ZKEFRH
REEEH R-ZTZLHF  EMHEEEEH430,400,000/8 T4
M HEIO5.6% + —EERFHIA334,600,000/8 T (LA ERE
92.0% - EMHEZEBRERN B ZTTRFS5.8%EMN1.4EE 5B
ERZBEELF287.2%°

L

EREHEEENITERARTRAELEERERY  MEE=-F
ERERETRENCREETTE > EPSRAEERER BT
& MEEFEERERFEREE  FEARERSZHEEEERE MM
77,400,000 7T - BE-_ZE+FRCEFBE S HIGIEER
BE MNABAAEZERHEEREFNEMBEF 285.4% L7
23EBE D HEST.T% o i REER-ZZEZLFBTEKREST
SZMBERBIRMEREZIBRRE  ERASKREEERBEER
o #MAHEREE REBEEE  BRESBLEENARE
AR BEMSTEBIMFKRSEER - $£5118,100,000/8 T2
SHERE - EZ N 97,400,0008 T F21.3% * RESAH
£ o fiFonperiz ZERERFER  HE T F > fEMEBEZ
ERHEEMNZE5.5%2ER o

AEBR-ZZZELEMA KB Fonperi IZERME - EETSBA
HEER - R=ZZ & » [Fonperi | & 2 B85 553%15,400,000
BT °

BEEBRERALR CEMTSEEFAERBHETHRL2%

2007 2006 Changes
k- =1 -4 4 3 ZEEREF #E)
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
Service income B #5 e 2 FRT THET THET

Training income U 1,332 7.9% 1,975 8.1% (643)  -32.6%

SPA service income BRI 13,356 79.0% 12,110 49.5% 1,246 10.3%

Management fee income BB 1,314 7.8% 8,503 34.7% (7,189)  -84.5%

Others Hith 912 5.3% 1,894 7.7% (982)  51.8%
Total et 16,914  100.0% 24,482  100.0% (7,568)  -30.9%

,"/
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Services

Service income includes income from self-owned spa with
services provided, training income and management fee
received from frachisees, and other service related income.

The Group provides skin treatments, beauty and spa services
through its self-owned spas. Service income are generated
only from our self-owned spas as the Group does not share
any service income generated in the franchised spas with
franchisees under the current franchise programme. Service
income generated from franchised spas is vital for them to
cover their operating expanses such as rental, salary and
utility. During the year, income from services decreased by
30.9% to HK$16.9 million when compared with 2006, which
was mainly attributable to the reduction of management fee
income in the Taiwan markets. Since 2007, the management
decided not to charge the franchised stores in Taiwan for
management fee income, resulted in the reduction of HK$7.5
million management fee income.

While self-owned stores are necessary to be established
as model spas in new markets, the Group considers it will
be more profitable and cost-efficient as a whole to allocate
resources to stimulate overall product sales.

Also, service income generated from training income
decreased by 32.6% to HK$1.3 million during the year under
review, as training is viewed as an integral part of our business
model to ensure the service quality of our franchise networks
and not intended to be a profit centre.

On the other hand, SPA service income from self-own stores
increased by 10.3% to HK$13.4 million, mainly due to the
growth in income derived from self-own spas in PRC market.
With more self-own spa opened and free training provided to
improve the service quality, service income in the PRC market
increased by HK$1.3 million or 22.7% to HK$6.8 million in
2007.

Entrustment

Entrusted spas are owned by the Group and operated by
reputable operators. The spas were previously operated by
the Group. In order to allocate financial and human resources
more efficiently, the Group has entrustment arrangements in
PRC ranging from one to five years, where our self-owned spas
were entrusted to reputable operators in the local areas. The
operators are responsible for all the profits and losses of the
operations and sell the Group’s products in their stores, while
the Group receives a fixed annual entrustment fee until those
operators repay the Group’s initial investment in 5 years. The
entrusted spas then become regular franchised spas.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

The Group believes the entrustment arrangement is mutually
beneficial for both the operators and the Group. Local
operators can better serve the specific needs of the local
customers, and hence generate more product and service
revenue. The Group, on the other hand, can secure a steady
annual entrustment income while maintaining the distribution
location, and to re-allocate our executives to explore new
markets.

The entrustment income decreased by 40.1% to HK$2.8
million in 2007 compared to HK$4.7 million in 2006. The
drop in entrustment income was because certain entrustment
arrangements were expired during the year.

Other income

Other income mainly represented the rental income from
investment properties of HK$3.7 million, interest income of
HK$6.8 million, financial refunds of HK$9.7 million, realized
and unrealized gain on held-for-trading investments of HK$4.1
million, gain on disposal of an associate of HK$1.0 million,
gain on disposal of investment property of HK$1.2 million and
others for the remaining balance. Other income decreased by
31.4%, or HK$14.8 million from HK$47.3 million in 2006 to
HK$32.5 million in 2007. The decrease is mainly attributable
to the decrease in financial refund in PRC of HK$16.8 million as
we accrued the refund up to the first half year of 2007. Also,
we have sold one of the investment properties during the year
which resulted to the decrease in rental income by HK$2.5
million.

Distribution and administrative cost

The Group’s distribution and selling costs as a percentage
of turnover decreased from 27.9% in 2006 to 26.2% in
2007. The total costs in dollar terms increased by HK$16.5
million, from HK$101.4 million in 2006 to HK$117.9 million
in 2007. We continue to increase our advertising exposure in
various media, the Group’s advertising costs and promotional
expenses increased by HK$8.2 million to HK$59.4 million

in 2007. In percentage terms, it represents 13.2% of total
turnover in 2007 compared to 14.1% in 2006. Other key
expense items mainly include salary, commission, travel
expenses and rental expenses, which amounted to HK$16.4
million, HK$4.4 million, HK$5.3 million and HK$11.8 million
respectively.

Administrative expenses as a percentage of turnover slightly
increased from 16.3% in 2006 to 16.6% in 2007. The cost
mainly covered salary, legal and professional fee, depreciation
and rental charges. Total administrative expenses increased
by HK$15.0 million to HK$74.5 million in 2007 compared to
HK$59.5 million in 20086. It is mainly caused by the additional
salary expenses for the executives recruited from multinational
corporations for PRC and Taiwan operation.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Other expenses

Other expenses in 2007 totaled HK$4.2 million, reduced

by 38.3% compared to HK$6.9 million in 2006, mainly
represented the bank charges of HK$2.2 million. The main
reason for the reduction of expenses was because there
was loss of disposal of fixed assets, resulting from the shop
revamping exercises in PRC in the previous year. In addition,
inventory provision of HK$1.3 million was charged in 2006,
partly due to the product repackaging initiative.

Profit before taxation

The increase in gross profit, netting the reduction in other
income, the increase in distribution and administrative cost, as
well as decrease in other expenses, has led to 19.2% surge in
profit before tax, from HK$174.5 million in 2006 to HK$208.0
million in 2007.

Taxation

Taxation expenses decreased 43.4% from HK$51.6 million

in 2006 to HK$29.2 million in 2007. The effective tax rate

of the Group for financial year ended 31 December 2006

and 2007 were 29.6% and 14.1% respectively. The drop in
effective tax rate was benefited from our PRC operation, where
a subsidiary started to utilize the first year benefit from its two-
year exemption followed by three-year half deduction profit tax
holiday (2+3 tax holiday).

Net profit for the year

As a result, the net income for the year increased by 45.6%
from HK$122.8 million in 2006 to HK$178.8 million in current
year.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Liquidity and financial resources

Cash generated from operating activities for 2007 was
approximately HK$274.2 million (2006: HK$106.2 million).
The increase was primarily due to the changes in working
capital. As at 31 December 2007, the Group had bank
balances and cash of approximately HK$588.7 million (2006:
HK$356.2 million and trading securities which are mainly
quasi-money market funds of approximately HK$27.7 million)
with no external bank borrowing.

In terms of gearing, as at 31 December 2006 and 2007, the
Group’s gearing ratio was zero (defined as net debt divided
by shareholders’ equity) as the Group has a net cash balance
as at both year end dates. Current ratio of the Group (defined
as current assets divided by current liabilities) as at 31
December 2006 and 2007 were 5.7 times and 7.2 times
respectively. As at 31 December 2007, the Group had no
material contingent liabilities, other than those disclosed in
its financial statements and notes thereto. With the cash and
bank balances in hand, the Group’s liquidity position remains
strong and the Group has sufficient financial resources to
finance its commitments and working capital requirements.

Charges on assets
There was no asset pledged as at 31 December 2007.

Treasury policies and exposure to

fluctuations in exchange rates

The Group derives most of its revenue denominated in
Renminbi and New Taiwan Dollar from the PRC and Taiwan
as its operations are mainly concentrated in these two
geographical areas. As at 31 December 2007, approximately
44.9% (2006: 66.9%) of the Group’s bank balances and cash
was denominated in Renminbi, while approximately 33.6%
(2006: 22.2%) was denominated in New Taiwan Dollar and the
remaining 21.5% (2006: 10.9%) was denominated in United
States Dollars, Hong Kong Dollars and Malaysia Ringgits. The
Group continued to adopt a conservative approach in respect
of foreign exchange exposure management. Review of the
Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk will be conducted
periodically and derivative financial instruments may be used
to hedge against such risks when necessary.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE D ()

BUSINESS REVIEW

XBEEE
2007 2006 Variance Variance
—ETtE C—ZETRE L) i)
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 %
By geographic region it & D 2 & ¥R FHET TERx TET
PRC Hh B KR
Turnover — Product sales EEB-ERHEE 307,161 229,740 77,421 33.7%
Turnover — Service B — RIS 6,830 5,567 1,263 22.7%
Turnover — Entrustment EEE - 2,817 4,704 (1,887) -40.1%
PRC Total AR R PE SR AR T 316,808 240,011 76,797 32.0%
Taiwan =y
Turnover — Product sales SR -EREE 118,130 97,374 20,756 21.3%
Turnover — Service B - RIE 8,707 17,446 (8,739) -50.1%
Turnover — Entrustment EEE-ZRRE - - - n/a
Taiwan Total RIS 126,837 114,820 12,017 10.5%
Others Hithih =
Turnover — Product sales S -ERHEE 5,125 7,446 (2,321) -31.2%
Turnover — Service R — RIE 1,377 1,469 (92) -6.3%
Turnover — Entrustment R - R = — _ n/a
Others Total Hithith @ EREST 6,502 8,915 (2,413) 27.1%

OPERATING PROFITS BY GEOGRAPHICAL REGION

sk baedE 3

PRC 2007 174,024
FREKEE 2006 129,269

Taiwan 2007 44,732
4% 2006 51,425

Others 2007 '5,198

H#ipihE 2006 3,774
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

PRC Market

The Group has implemented its brand revamping exercise
since 2005. In 2007, the efforts started to pay off and brought
encouraging growth for product sales. The growth was also
resulted from the intensive training on service quality and
selling skills of the franchised stores. The product sales in the
PRC increased by 33.7% to reach HK$307.2 million. Product
gross margin also registered a growth of 2.3 percentage
points, from 85.4% to 87.7% in the year under review.

The Group’s entrustment strategy continued to pay off. The
Group entrusted its spas to reputable operators in established
areas to enhance cost-efficiency. Although the Group only
received entrustment fees and product revenue from the
operators, the entrustment successfully minimized the loss
incurred in the past. Hence the Group’s overall gross profit in
the PRC increased by HK$71.3 million and the overall gross
margin increased from 81.9% to 84.5% in 2007, representing
a year-on-year growth of 2.6 percentage points.

The operating profit increased by 34.6% to HK$174.0 million
as compared to HK$129.3 million in 2006. While operating
margin improved from 53.9% in 2006 to 54.9% in 2007, the
overall net margin in the PRC also improved from 37.2% in
2006 to 49.9% in 2007.

Taiwan Market

Despite the economic recession in Taiwan during 2007, the
product sales in this market increased by 21.3% to HK$118.1
million in 2007 as compared to HK$97.4 million in 2006,
which was mainly attributable to the HK$15.4 million from

our newly launched retail brand “Fonperi”
debut in April 2007.

products with sales

The service revenue generated from the Taiwan market
decreased by HK$8.7 million compared to that of last year, as
we have decided not to charge the management fee income to
the franchised stores in Taiwan market, to remain competitive
in the crowd market.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)
EEENmR (&)

Distribution channels DEHRE
Store Number by Ownership REEEE D ZIEHER
Franchisee
owned Entrusted Selfowned Total Entrusted Self owned Total Group Retail Grand
As at 31 December 2007 R-ZStE+-A=+-A Spa Spa Spa Spa  Counter Counter Counter Total  Channel Total

mAEHE SEEE HREER kRRL  BHEE AWEE
kRpD  KRRD  KERD ai L1 B SHEaR SE@i TERE 2MeH

Taiwan aE 447 - 10 457 - - - 457 1,394 1,851
PRC HE AR 1,400 1 7 1,408 10 47 57 1,465 - 1,465
Others HipE 51 - 2 53 - - - 53 - 53
Total @t 1,898 1 19 1,918 10 47 57 1,975 1,394 3,369
Store Number by Ownership REEREED 2 IEHEE
Franchisee Retail

As at 31 December 2007 R-SEtHF owned Entrusted  Self owned Channel Total

+=-A=+—H mAEEES BiEgE BEEE THERE et
Taiwan & 447 - 10 1,394 1,851
PRC FR R K B 1,400 11 54 - 1,465
Others Hittith &= 51 - 2 - 53
Total st 1,898 11 66 1,394 3,369
STORE NUMBER STORE NUMBER
BY OWNERSHIP (3,369) BY OWNERSHIP (%)
BRREanSZESRE (3,369) BREFEESZERBA (%)
11 66 0.3% 2%
Entrusted Self owned Entrusted Self owned
LRt BELE it BELZE

1,394 41.4%
— Retail Channel — Retail Channel
TERE ZERE
1,898 56.3%
~ Franchisee owned ~ Franchisee owned
BEES InEEEEE
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Average Sales per Store without adjusting PRC Store numbers:

AEPEESBEMSRIERTFYNHEN

Average sales per store SREEMHTEESE 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEBEEE —ZERE ZBBLE —TERE
Average Average
Average Average sales sales
store * store* per store per store Changes Changes
FyE®  FoER  SMER  SUES
BE* YE- FHREE TOREE # 25
HK$ HK$ HK$ %
BT BT B
PRC SEpN 1,765.0 1,626.0 179,000 148,000 31,000 20.9%
Taiwan =01 483.5 523.0 230,000 220,000 10,000 4.5%
Group total** EE AT+ 2,274.0 2,194.5 188,000 166,000 22,000 13.3%
Average Sales per Store after adjusting PRC Store numbers: PHEREESNESHEHTIYNERR :
Average sales per store SREEHTIHEES 2007 2006 2007 2006
Z2BLtE —TTRE ZTBBLE —TTRHF
Average Average
Average Average sales sales
store * store* per store per store Changes Changes
FiEH R R SHES BREEH
e~ B+ FHWPEER TOHER 25 28
HK$ HK$ HK$ %
T BT BT
PRC (see note) R KR (R 1,407.0 1,268.0 225,000 189,000 36,000 19.0%
Taiwan =01 483.5 523.0 230,000 220,000 10,000 4.5%
Group total** EEBET* 1,890.5 1,791.0 227,000 198,000 29,000 14.6%

*%

Note:

Average store number is calculated by (opening period total +
closing period total)/2

Group total does not include Hong Kong and Malaysia turnover and
store count.

The group has revised the average store numbers in both 2006 and
2007. Before 2007, there was no enforcement of formal procedures
to finalise the termination of franchisee contracts. As at 31 December
2007, there were 358 stores which had not completed all the
closure procedures over the years and remained on the list, but

the stores are no longer in business at the recorded addresses,
including those affected by urban re-development at their previous
locations (e.g. Beijing area).

* %

BiaE

TR E L (P ARAR + BXBAA) 25

EERAGTTEEREARERAD 2ERAREHHA -

REBBT-ZEEREFR-ZZLFFPHEHYE - R-T2LF2
Bl - AREEINR ARG BATERMNEE S AR IEXEE 2 A
FE AER-ZELF+-A=+—H  EHBRELNEH358/
EEHFEMEERTE  CER L CREREENEHDY - BFE
BNt RSB HIEME RS B2 IEH -
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

The Group principally derives income through our unique
distribution channels, namely spas and counters in department
stores. As at 31 December 2007 there were 1,918 spas and
57 counters. All spas provide a variety of services, including
hydrotherapy, facial, body care and skin care analysis to its
customers, whereas counters in department stores usually
provide skin care analysis.

As of 31 December 2007, there were total 1,898 franchisee
spas, and 19 spas and 47 counters directly operated by the
Group. There were also 1 spa and 10 counters being entrusted
to reputable operators.

A total of 238 new stores were opened during the year, and
173 stores were closed, stores that have closed were mainly
seeking larger locations or were forced to move due to Beijing
Olympics.

In order to present a more meaningful view of the operations
for comparison purpose, we have revised the respective store
numbers to present consistent average sales per store for

our effective stores for each of the years ended 31 December
2006 and 2007. The average sales per store in PRC increased
by 19% from HK$189,000 in 2006 to HK$225,000 in 2007.
In Taiwan, we still managed to improve average sales per store
by 4.5% despite the overall economy recession.

Our target is to encourage franchisees to open bigger spas
with revamped image, to improve the average store sales
through adding more service spaces. There were also 161
retail outlets in Taiwan to pilot test retail products as of 31
December 2006. Since the launch of the Fonperi products, the
retail outlets in Taiwan has increased to 1,394 points of sales
as at 31 December 2007 including Watsons, Carrefour, Geant,
RT-Mart, Wellcome, FamilyMart and others.

Franchise spas are owned by franchisees and they are
responsible for the capital investment of their spas, and they
are obliged to use “Natural Beauty” or “NB” brand of products
in their spas.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Self-owned spas are primarily set up to act as a model spa
for potential franchisees. While there are needs to establish
self-owned spas as model spas in new markets, the Group
considers it would be more profitable with high product gross
margin and cost-efficient as a whole to allocate resources to
stimulate product sales instead of expanding the operation

of self-owned spas, as higher overhead costs were incurred
compared to franchised spas. The Group, therefore, has
entrusted and will continue to entrust certain of its self-owned
spas in explored markets to reputable operators.

The Group believes the entrustment strategy will create

a win-win situation for both the operators and the Group.

Local operators can better serve the specific needs of local
customers, and hence generate more sales and service
revenues. The Group, on the other hand, can secure a steady
annual entrustment income while maintaining its distribution
network and re-allocating its resources to explore new
markets. In 2007, the Group’s overall gross margin further
improved to 82.8%, compared to 81.1% in 2007, representing
a year-on-year growth of 1.7 percentage points.

Store-Front Revamp of Existing Franchised Spas

As the Group has a vast network of franchised spas, it is
impractical to request all the franchisees to renovate their
spas according to Group’s new franchised store image.
Therefore, the Group has an interim arrangement and allows
the existing franchisees to revamp their spa with minimum
efforts and financial resources. As at 31 December 2007,
99% of all our spas have revamped the store image.

Product Repackaging

The Group’s brand revamping exercise is also extended to
product packaging. In order to have a consistent image, the
Group has re-designed all its product packages and simplified
the package type of over 200 various forms for more than 700
types of products to 24 standard forms only. A total of 363
(2006: 221) products have changed their product packages
by the end of 2007. This has led to a higher product gross
margin in the PRC from 85.4% in 2006 to 87.7% in 2007, up
by 2.3 percentage points. We will continue to repackage our
existing product lines by phases in 2008.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Research and Development

In order to maintain our competitive edge, the Group
emphasizes on research and development, so as to improve
the quality of the existing products and develop new

products. The Group has been collaborating with overseas
cosmetic companies on technological development, imported
biotechnology materials from Europe, Japan and Australia,
which have been applied in over 700 NB’s products. The
Group’s research and development team comprises 13
members and a number of overseas consultants with
experience and expertise in cosmetics, medical, pharmacy
and bio-chemistry. NB’s products are constantly enhanced and
modified with new ingredients developed by its research and
development team. The Group believes that the collaboration
of different expertise and experience within the team, together
with Dr. Tsai’s over 30 years of industry experience and
knowledge, can help develope high quality beauty and skin
care products. NB principally uses natural ingredients in
producing its products and adopts special formulation to suit
the specific needs of the delicate skin type for oriental women.
NB’s products are attentive to the natural metabolism of skin
with long-lasting effects.

In developing new products, the research and development
team will take into account the feedback and advice from
senior management of the Group. Prototype of new products
will be distributed to over 1,000 of selected senior beauty
professionals. In accordance with the outcome of the tests,
refinements or modifications to the products may be made,
prior to its full commercial launch to ensure the quality,
effectiveness and safety standard of NB’s products. When a
product requires registration with relevant authorities, it will be
done prior to market launch. All NB products are assured to
meet all relevant regulations.

In addition to NB’s dedicated research and development team,
NB has collaborated with a leading researcher in the field of
human genome and stem cell technology, in the development
of anti-aging NB-1 product family and other products for spot
removing, whitening, anti-allergy and slimming. Combining

Dr. Tsai’'s over 30 years of experience in the beauty and skin
care industry and together with the strong background of

its research and development staff, NB has the competitive
advantages in the research and development of beauty and
skin care products.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

The total research and development costs for the year ended
31 December 2007 amounted to HK$1.7 million (2006:
HK$2.0 million).

New Products

After the successful launch of our flagship product, anti-aging
NB-1 series in late 2003, we further launched NB-1 Whitening
series, NB-1 anti-allergy and NB-1 pore refining series. In
2007, over 176,000 sets/bottles (2006: 162,000 sets/
bottles) of NB-1 family products were sold with a turnover of
HK$134.5 million (2006: HK$120.6 million), accounting for
nearly one-third of the total product sales during 2007.

We also launched a retail brand “Fonperi” in Taiwan in April
2007, Fonperi products are sold via retail channels like
hypermarkets and drugstores, including 6 key accounts,
namely Watsons, Carrefour, Geant, RT-Mart, Wellcome and
FamilyMart, as well as 10 wholesalers. There were 1,394
retails points of sales selling “Fonperi” products in Taiwan.
Since the launch in April 2007, over 400,000 units were sold
with a turnover of HK$15.4 million by the end of 2007.

In 2007, the Group continued to enrich the product range and
launched 39 new products.

Information Technology

The Group starts to implement ERP system by Oracle to link
up the key decision making process throughout the Group’s
value chain. The ERP system is expected to enhance the
Group’s information flow, and to enable the generation of more
accurate and timely production planning and sales forecast.

The implementation of the ERP in Taiwan was completed in
2004. There were three logistic centres in PRC operated by
the Group. The Warehouse Management System (WMS) is
now linked to Oracle ERP system. The implementation of all
modules of the ERP in the PRC is now under the pivot testing
stage.

In order to improve operating efficiency, the Group has
developed a B2B portal for our franchisee to order goods
online. In addition, we also have a B2C portal in our website
for retail customers to shop online.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had a total of 916
employees, of which 697 were based in PRC, 200 in Taiwan
and 19 in other areas. Total remuneration (excluding directors’
emoluments) for the year ended 31 December 2007 was
appropriately HK$79.5 million (2006: HK$58.4 million),
including retirement benefits cost of HK$7.9 million (2006:
HK$6.1 million). Competitive remuneration packages are
maintained to attract, retain and motivate capable staff and
are reviewed on a periodical basis.

The Group maintains good employee relations and is
committed to provide employee training and development.
Professional training courses are offered to beauticians
employed by the Group and its franchisees on a regular basis
to promote and maintain the quality and consistency of the
services provided.

In addition, the Group has adopted a share option scheme

on 11 March 2002, for the purpose of providing incentives
and reward to eligible participants who contributed to the
success of the Group’s operations. The Directors may, at their
discretion, invite any employee or director of the Group and
any qualified person as set out in the scheme, to subscribe for
shares. On 27 July 2007, the Group granted options to certain
employees to subscribe a maximum of 1,729,542 shares,
subject to achieving certain performance targets. The stock
options could be vested at a ratio of 50%, 30% and 20% for a
three-year period.

The Directors also strengthened its professional management
team by recruiting chief operational officer and some key
management positions like head of sales and head of
marketing for PRC and Taiwan market from multinational
companies. The board believes that the recruitment of more
industry experts will be beneficial to the Group’s expansion for
its long-term development in future.
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Management Discussion & Analysis (Continued)

Capital Expenditures

The Group’s major capital expenditures were related to self-
owned spas and machinery in our factories. During the year,
the Group has acquired land and certain properties in PRC
region for the factory to expand our production capacity in
PRC market. There were HK$53.8 million additions to fixed
assets in 2007 (2006: HK$11.3 million), including a factory
purchased in Shanghai for HK$30.4 million to expand the
production capacity, renovation as well as addition of furniture
and fixtures for our self-owned spas amounted to HK$9.6
million and HK$9.1 million respectively.

Franchisees are responsible for the capital expenditures of
their spas.

OUTLOOK

China

Regardless of the recent global financial turmoil, China is

still one of the fastest growing economies in the world, with
consumer confidence running high. China remains the Group’s
strategic focus in the foreseeable future. We will continue to
enhance the quality and consistency of the network and plan
to open another 250 stores in 2008 and will continuously
strive to achieve consistent growth in average sales per store
by introducing new products in the portfolio.

Taiwan

Completion of the Taiwan Presidential election is expected to
bring an end to the political uncertainties, furthermore, in light
of the closer economic ties between the mainland and Taiwan,
Taiwan’s economy is expected to see strong recovery in 2008.

Our retail brand “Fonperi” launched in April 2007 is
experiencing rapid market expansion and expected to increase
the number of our retail points of sales from 1,394 at the end
of 2007 to around 4,000 by the end of 2008.

For both markets, new products especially full-ranged health
supplements will be introduced to reach extended family and
friends of our existing client base.
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Report on Corporate Governance

The Board and management of the Company are committed to maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. The Board had adopted Corporate
Governance (“CG”) Guideline (available on website: www.nblife.com/ir)
which gives guidance on how corporate governance principles are applied to
the Company.

The Company applied the principles and compiled with all the code
provisions set out in Appendix 14 Code of Corporate Governance Practices
(the “Code”) of the rules governing the listing of securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The following
summarises the Company's corporate governance practices and explains
deviations, if any, from the Code.

In addition to complying with applicable statutory requirements, we aim to
continually review and enhance our corporate governance practices in light
of local and international best practices.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Al. The Board
Details of Directors' attendance records in 2007 are as follows:
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Al. EEg
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Remuneration Audit
Committee Committee Board
Meeting Meeting Meeting
FHERE TFXERY EFe
ol =il =il
Executive Directors BITES

Dr. TSAl Yen Yu EHREHL n/a n/a 6/6
Mr. LEE Ming Ta THRERE n/a n/a 6/6
Dr. SU Chien Cheng BEmELT n/a 3/3 6/6
Dr. SU Sh Hsyu BamEt n/a n/a 6/6

Independent Non-Executive Directors BIERTESE
Mr. YEH Liang Fei ERBEE 1/1 4/4 5/5
Mrs. CHEN Shieh Shu Chen RRsEHRE L+ 1/1 4/4 5/5
Mr. CHEN Ching EERE 1/1 4/4 5/5

Directors are consulted to include any matter in the agenda for regular
Board meetings.

The Company generally gives notice and draft agenda of regular Board
meetings at least 14 days in advance. The Company aims at giving
reasonable notice generally for all other Board meetings.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)

All Directors have access to the Company Secretary who is responsible for
ensuring that Board procedures are complied with and advises the Board on
corporate governance and compliance matters.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of Board and
Board Committee meetings, which would be sent to Directors within a
reasonable time (generally within 14 days) after each meeting and would be
made available for inspection by Directors and committee members.

Natural Beauty's corporate governance guidelines allow Directors to take
independent professional advice at the Company's expense.

Instead of by way of circulation, full Board meetings will be held for any
material transactions with connected persons. Independent Non-Executive
Directors who, and whose associates, have no material interest in the
transaction should be present at such meeting.

The Company's articles provide for voting and quorum requirements
conforming with Code requirements.

A2. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dr. TSAI Yen Yu serves as the Chairman and Ms. Yeung Wong Sau Ping
serves as COO China and Mr. Shiao Wen Chung serves as COO Taiwan and
other markets. The Chairman focuses on Group strategic and Board issues.
The COOs have overall chief executive responsibility for operations and
development generally.

The Chairman has a clear responsibility to provide the whole Board with all
information relevant to the discharge of the Board's responsibilities.

The Company aims to continually improve on the quality and timeliness of
the dissemination of information to Directors. (See Section A6 — “Supply of
and access to information” for further details)

A3. Board composition

Composition of the Board, by category of Directors, including names of the
executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors are disclosed
in all corporate communications.

A4. Appointments, re-election and removal
All directors, including Executive and Non-Executive Directors, serve three-
year terms, and are subject to re-election.

According to the Articles of the Company, new Directors are required to
submit themselves to election at the first general meeting (either Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) or Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM”))
following their appointment.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)

At each AGM, one-third of the Directors (including Executive and Non-
Executive Directors), or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
then the number not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation
such that every director is subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years. The Directors to retire in every year shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last election but as between persons
who became Directors on the same day those to retire shall (unless they
otherwise agree between themselves) be determined by lot. A retiring
Director shall retain office until the close of the meeting at which he retires,
and shall be eligible for re-election thereat.

A5. Responsibilities of directors

On appointment, new Directors will be given a comprehensive orientation
training by the Company's legal counsel, to explain the responsibilities and
duties, and other regulatory requirements.

The Company Secretary is responsible for keeping all Directors updated on
Listing Rules and other statutory requirements.

All independent Non-Executive Directors are members of the two standing
committees of the Board, namely the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee.

There was satisfactory attendance for Board and Board Committee meetings
in 2007.

Throughout the year, Directors complied with the required standards of the
Model Code set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules regarding Directors'
securities transactions.

The Company conducted compliance trainings for all Directors and senior
management during the year. There were also compliance manuals provided
to each of the Directors and members of senior management, which set out
(a) the principal continuing obligations of the Company and the Directors as
a result of the listing of the securities of the Company on the main board

of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; and (b) the systems and
procedures that the Company, its Directors and senior management should
follow in order to ensure compliance with such obligations.

A6. Supply of and access to information
Board papers were sent to all Directors at least three days before the date
of board/committee meeting.

Senior management from time to time brought into formal and informal
contact with the Board at board meetings and other events.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)

Board papers and minutes are made available for inspection by Directors
and Committee Members.

B1. The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure
The Company set up a Remuneration Committee in 2005. Full terms of
reference are available on the Company's website: www.nblife.com/ir.

With reference to the remuneration committee charter, each committee
member had carefully reviewed and considered the terms of the expired
service contracts during the year, contribution of each of the Directors to
the Group, the Directors' experience in the beauty and spa business and
the market rate paid by comparable companies.

The terms of the renewed service contracts of each of the Directors remain
unchanged and the service contracts were renewed for another three years.

Independent professional advice will be sought to supplement internal
resources where appropriate.

C1. Financial reporting
Directors are provided with reports on the management's strategic plans,
updates on lines of business, financial objectives, plans and actions.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records and
preparing accounts of each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flow for that
period. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2007,
the Directors have:

approved the adoption of all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards which are issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants;

selected and applied consistently appropriate accounting policies;
made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;

prepared the accounts on going concern basis.

A statement by the auditors about their reporting responsibilities is included
in the Report of the Auditors on page 57.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)

The Board will present a balanced, clear and understandable assessment
to annual and interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements and
other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements.

C2. Internal controls

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal controls
and for reviewing its effectiveness. Management regularly reviews the
effectiveness of the risk management and system of internal controls
and compliance with best practices. The Executive Directors and Financial
Controller also report to the Audit Committee twice a year on key findings

regarding internal controls. The Audit Committee, in turn, communicates any

material issues to the full Board.
C3. Audit Committee
Draft minutes prepared by the Company Secretary are sent to members

within 14 days of each meeting.

None of the three Audit Committee members are former partners of the
external auditors.

Full terms of reference (Audit Committee Charter) are available on the
Company's website: www.nblife.com/ir.

The Audit Committee recommended to the Board (which in turn endorsed
the view) that, subject to shareholders' approval at the forthcoming AGM,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu be reappointed as the external auditors for
2008.

There is an agreed procedure for Audit Committee members to take

independent professional advice at the Company's expense.

D1. Management functions

There is a defined schedule of matters reserved for full Board decision,
including:

- Long-term objectives and strategies;

- Extension of group activities into new business areas;

- Preliminary announcements of interim and final results;
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)

- Material banking facilities;

- Material acquisitions and disposals;

- Material connected transactions; and

- Annual internal controls assessment.

D2. Board Committees

The Board has established two Board Committees (Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee) with specific terms of reference available at the
Company's website www.nblife.com/ir.

Board Committees present their respective reports to the Board after each
meeting, which reports address their work and findings.

E1. Effective communication
Separate resolutions are proposed at the meeting on each substantially
separate issue, including the election of individual Directors.

All Executive Directors, Independent Non-Executive Directors, and Chairman
of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee are requested to
attend the forthcoming annual general meeting.

There is a dedicated section of “Shareholder Services” in the Company's
website www.nblife.com/ir to provide comprehensive information related to
shareholders.

E2. Voting by poll

Procedures for demanding a poll were set out in the notice of AGM and
EGM during the year. These procedures were also explained during the
AGM and EGM proceedings.

A representative of the Company's Share Registrar, Hong Kong Registrars
Limited was appointed as scrutineer during the AGM and EGM.

Poll results were published in major Hong Kong newspapers on the
business day following the meeting and posted on the website of the Stock
Exchange and that of the Company www.nblife.com/ir.
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Report on Corporate Governance (Continued)
TEERRE(E)

ADDITIONAL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AREAS HttdETRE0E

Institutional shareholder communications HiBREEBHA

We consider it is important to have dialogues with institutional shareholders ~ AEBERBEEBIREEFZRETER LR 2 BTH
based on mutual understanding of objectives. An Executive Director and BEAEE —BHTESRASENBLENFER

Group Financial Controller participated in various road shows during the year ~ E2EE LS - B4 - B MK EFBETHK
covering Shanghai, New York, London, Singapore and Hong Kong in order to ~ 3EE%E - BUEBBL FRR -
achieve the above.

Additional shareholders' services can be found in the investor relations HRRBRBEHRA QT www.nblife.com/ir
section of the Company's website: www.nblife.com/ir. [BRRRE I —&E -
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Management Profile

Aged 61, is the founder and the Chairman of the Group. Dr. Tsai founded
the Group in 1972 and is responsible for the Group’s overall management,
strategic planning and development, and formulation of company policies
and business strategy. Dr. Tsai is a renowned professional beauty expert
in Taiwan as well as in the PRC and has been engaged in the beauty and
skin care industry over 30 years. In these years, Dr. Tsai has been awarded
numerous honours, positions and prizes including:

Female Entrepreneur Award by Ernst & Young “Entrepreneur of the
Year”

Top 20 most influential businesswomen in Taiwan

Honorary Doctor of Commerce, Dewey University, the United States
of America (the “US”)

Outstanding Entrepreneurs of Taiwan awarded by Taiwan Women’s
Business Association

Chairwoman of Industrial Cooperation Program in Tamkang
University, Taiwan

Chairwoman of Taiwan Beautician Association, Sessions VI

Vice Chairwoman of Taiwan Golden Trademark Association, Session
Il

Principal supervisor of Taiwan Intellectual Property Protection
Association

Principal consultant in National Beauty Parlor Association of the PRC
Honorary Principal of Chungming High School in the PRC

“Bai Yu Lan” Award by the Shanghai City Government

Aged 61, the husband of Dr. Tsai, is the executive director of the Group
and is responsible for the general administration and internal management
of the Group. Prior to joining the Group in 1993, Mr. Lee had worked for
various financial institutions at senior management level for over 10 years
in corporate management and staff training. Mr. Lee graduated in Fengchia
University in Taiwan with a bachelor degree in Banking and Insurance.

Aged 36, the son of Dr. Tsai, is the executive director of the Group and Vice
President of Natural Beauty Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB Taiwan”). He
is responsible for the financial management and sales and marketing of the
Group. Dr. Su graduated from the University of Westminster with a master
degree of business administration and obtained his PhD in the Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics of the PRC. He joined the Group in
1999.
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Management Profile (Continued)

Aged 34, the daughter of Dr. Tsai, is the Executive Director of the Group
since 21 September 2004. She advises the Group in various aspects
including i) strategic planning and development, ii) project management
involving in the full process from development to roll-out of products and
services, iii) exploring new distribution channels and advising on the
enhancement of the existing ones and iv) identifying potential strategic
partner and involving in the negotiation of partnership. Dr. Su graduated
from the London School of Economics with a master of science degree

in industrial relations, personnel management and human resources
management and obtained her PhD in International & Comparative
Education, Columbia University in New York, US. Dr. Su had been actively
engaged in the marketing and business development of the Group in Taiwan
and the PRC during the period from 1998 and 2000.

Aged 76, worked in the police force of Taiwan for more than 40 years.

Mr. Yeh held senior positions in several police bureaus in Taiwan. After

his retirement from the police force, Mr. Yeh was appointed the honorary
President of Ta Feng Securities Co., Ltd. in Taiwan. He is very experienced
in administration and human resources management in large organisations.
Mr. Yeh graduated from Central Police Officer College of Taiwan. He was
appointed as the Company’s independent non-executive director in March
2002.

Aged 53, is a director of Taipei Australia International Investment Pty. Ltd.,
a company engaged in real estate development in Australia. Mrs. Chen

is also a director of Ho Yin Garments Manufacturing Co., Ltd. in Taiwan.
She has been a director of Taipei Australia International Investment Pty.
Ltd. for over 10 years and is experienced in property investment, general
management and global trading. Mrs. Chen graduated from SooChow
University of Taiwan with a bachelor degree of Arts in History. She was
appointed as the Company’s independent non-executive director in March
2002.

Aged 45, is the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Group. He is
also the Managing Partner of Dinkum & Co, CPAs in Taiwan and has over
15 years of experience in accounting. He was a part-time lecturer of the
Accounting Information Department in Takming College from 2000 to 2001
and Accounting Department in Chung Kuo Institute of Technology from
2001 to 2002, respectively, both of which are tertiary academic institutions
in Taiwan. Mr. Chen is an Independent Director of Yufo Electronics
Corporation, a company listed on the GreTai Securities Market (Over-The-
Counter Market) in Taiwan. Mr. Chen graduated from the National Cheng-Chi
University with a master of science degree in accounting and is a member
of Certified Public Accountants Association of Taiwan.
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Management Profile (Continued)

Aged 59, Chief Operating Officer in China and is responsible for the
operations of China. Mrs. Yeung graduated with a Bachelor of Sociology
from Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1972. Prior to joining the Group in
January 2007, Mrs. Yeung has accumulated over 27 years of management
and operational experience in sales and marketing in the globally renowned
multi-level direct-selling firm, Amway. She has spearheaded the development
of the sales department in Hong Kong and China of that firm and was later
promoted to General Manager, Sales of Amway (China) Company Ltd.

Aged 41, Supply Chain Director of NB Shanghai and is responsible for

the supply chain management in the PRC, including ERP, logistics and IT
department. Mr. Wang was graduated in the Chinese Culture University in
Taiwan with a Bachelor of Mass Communication. He was the head of IT
and also held senior position in Amigo Logistics Corporation in Taiwan. Mr.
Wang has been working in China since year 2000. Prior to joining our Group
in 2006, Mr. Wang held senior positions in Dragon Logistics Co., Ltd and
Trust-Mart Hypermarket.

Aged 59, is the Head of Administration for NB Shanghai and is responsible
for the administration, logistics and human resources of the Group’s PRC
operation. Prior to joining the Group in 1993, Ms. Chen had over 10 years
of regional administrative experience in Taiwan. She is one of the key
employees for the Group’s expansion in the PRC.

Aged 47, is the Head of accounting and finance for NB Shanghai and is
responsible for the financial management and accounting function of the
Group’s PRC operation. Ms. Yan holds a master degree in Statistics from
West Virginia University in the US. Prior to joining the Group in 2000, Ms.
Yan worked in various commercial bank holding management position and
has over 10 years of working experience in internal control and business
administration.

Aged 49, Chief Operating Officer in Taiwan and other markets, is responsible for
consolidating and expanding the operations in Taiwan and other markets. Mr.
Shiao graduate from Department of Journalism of Taiwan Culture University in
1981. Prior to joining the Group in October 2006, Mr. Shiao has over 23 years
of operational management experience in the consumer goods industry. He was
the National Sales Director of Energizer Schick Taiwan Limited, leading the sales
team of the company operating globally in the broad categories of household
and personal care products. He also worked for Warner-Lambert in Taiwan as the
National Sales Directors and Unilever Taiwan as Channel Sales Manager.
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Management Profile (Continued)

Aged 53, is the head of accounting and finance for NB Taiwan and is
responsible for the financial management and accounting function of the
Group’s Taiwan Business. Prior to joining the Group in 1980, Ms. Fong
worked in an international accounting firm and has served management
positions in a number of corporations in the region and has over 30 years
of experience in accounting, finance and auditing.

Aged 35, is the Sales & Marketing Director of NB Taiwan and is responsible
for the sales and marketing of our franchise operation, self-own spas, as
well as the branding in Taiwan. Ms. Yang was graduated from Shih-Chien
University in Taiwan and also studied in Fashion Institute of Technology

in New York. Prior to joining the Group in 2003, Ms. Yang had been

working in various organizations, such as Otto, Citibank etc., in the field of
merchandising and marketing. She is also the wife of Dr. Su Chien Cheng.

Aged 41, Brand Director of NB Taiwan and is responsible for the branding
and marketing execution in Taiwan. Mr. Lu was graduated with a MBA major
in international management in Thunderbird, American Graduate School of
International Management of USA in 1998. Prior to joining the Group in
March 2007, Mr. Lu has extensive product and branding experiences of fast
moving consumer products including Product Manager of Warner Lambert
and Senior Product Manager of L’OREAL Taiwan.

Aged 42, National Sales Director of Natural Beauty in China and is
responsible for the sales operation and franchisee recruitment in China. Ms.
Wang was graduated in the Wuhu Institute of Technology with a diploma of
Business Administration and currently studying an Executive MBA program
in School of Business Nanjing University. Ms. Wang has over 21 years of
working experience. Prior to joining our Group in 2007, Ms. Wang was the
District Sales Director of Avon China.

Aged 39, is the Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the Group.
Mr. Chan is responsible for the financial planning and monitoring. He
graduated from the University of Hull in the UK with a bachelor’s degree
in economics (economics and accounting) in 1992 and graduated from
Richard Ivey School of Business with University of Western Ontario, Canada
with an Executive MBA in 2008. He is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group
in July 2004, Mr. Chan worked in an international accounting firm and
had served senior financial positions in a NASDAQ listed company and a
renowned German exhibition company.
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Directors’ Report

The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The Group is
principally engaged in (a) manufacturing and selling of skin care, beauty and
aromatherapeutic products and (b) provision of skin treatments, beauty and
spa services and skin care consulting and beauty training. The activities of
its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 59.

An interim dividend of HK$0.030 per share and an interim special dividend
of HK$0.020 per share were paid to the shareholders during the year. The
directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.0420
per share and a final special dividend of HK$0.0580 per share to the
shareholders on the register of members on 6 June 2008, amounting

to approximately HK$84,000,000 and HK$116,000,000, respectively.
Details of the dividends are set out in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales and purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers were less than 30% of the Group’s total turnover
and purchases for the year respectively.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties at 31 December 2007 were fair
valued by an independent firm of professional property valuers. The fair
value increase of approximately HK$50,000 has been recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Details of movements during the year
in the investment properties of the Group are set out in note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant and equipment
of the Group are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Dr. Tsai Yen Yu (alias Dr. Tsai Yen Pin)
Mr. Lee Ming Ta (alias Mr. Lee Ming Tah)
Dr. Su Chien Cheng

Dr. Su Sh Hsyu

Mr. Yeh Liang Fei
Mrs. Chen Shieh Shu Chen
Mr. Chen Ching

In accordance with Article 117 of the Company’s articles of association, Dr.
Tsai Yen Yu, Mr. Lee Ming Ta and Dr. Su Chien Cheng will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Rules (the “Listing Rules”) Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors independent.

All the independent non-executive directors are members of the Company’s
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2007, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders were
approximately HK$463,781,000 which represents the share premium and
retained profits of the Company.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The directors’ service contracts entered into between the Company and all
executive directors were for a term of three years, commencing from 11
March 2005, in the case of Dr. Tsai, Yen Yu (“Dr. Tsai”), Mr. Lee Ming Ta
(“Mr. Lee”) and Dr. Su Chien Cheng (“Dr. Su Chien Cheng”) and from 21
September 2007 in the case of Dr. Su Sh Hsyu (“Dr. Su Sh Hsyu”). The
service contracts of the independent non-executive directors were also for
a term of three years, commencing from 11 March 2005 in the case of Mr.
Yeh Liang Fei (“Mr. Yeh”) and Mrs. Chen Shieh Shu Chen (“Mrs. Chen”)
and from 21 September 2007 in the case of Mr. Chen Ching (“Mr. Chen”).
These services contracts may be terminated by either party giving to the
other not less than three calendar months’ notice in writing. The directors’

service contracts of Dr. Tsai, Mr. Lee, Dr. Su Chien Cheng, Mr. Yeh and Mrs.

Chen have been renewed with the same terms of their original contracts for
another three years commencing from 11 March 2008. The initial aggregate
annual remuneration pursuant to such service contracts is HK$2,988,000
(as to HK$1,000,000 to Dr. Tsai, HK$700,000 to Mr. Lee, HK$600,000

to Dr. Su Sh Hsyu, HK$600,000 to Dr. Su Chien Cheng, HK$20,000 to Mr.
Yeh, HK$20,000 to Mrs. Chen and HK$48,000 to Mr. Chen) subject to an
annual increment at the discretion of the directors of not more than 10% of
the annual remuneration immediately prior to such increase.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, each of the executive directors
voluntarily agreed to waive the entitlement to certain remuneration of
approximately HK$2.9 million.

Each of Dr. Tsai, Mr. Lee, Dr. Su Chien Cheng and Dr. Su Sh Hsyu is also
entitled to a management bonus. The aggregate amount of the bonuses
payable to these executive directors will not exceed 15% of the audited
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company in respect
of t hat financial year of the Group. For the year ended 31 December 2007,
the Board of Directors has decided not to pay any management bonus
under the said service contracts.

Save as disclosed above, no director has any unexpired service contract
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of the directors, the chief executive
and their associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”), or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by

EFERERMHER
R-ZBZLF+ZA=+—-0 EF TETHAR
RRECHBATRADAREABEENRS - 18
EROREST  FELERAATREESZRHE
1551 (T B 5 REIE RG] |) SE352R F B AV R LM - =
RELTRFBE LT ARNESETESIENRE
SPRI(TREFR ) ENEARD A R PRI R I

Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) contained in the Listing T:
Rules, were as follows:
Ordinary shares ZER
Number of ordinary shares
EiERe A
% of the issued
share capital of
Family Corporate the Company
Name of directors interests interests (4FLTFERT
EEnA £330 £ NFHEZ BxESL
Dr. Tsai - 838,530,000 41.93%
gt (Note 1)
(MtEEL)
Dr. Su Chien Cheng - 233,500,000 11.68%
EEHELT (Note 2)
(MtEE2)
Dr. Su Sh Hysu - 233,500,000 11.68%
BaHBELT (Note 3)
(MtEE3)
Mr. Lee 838,530,000 - 41.93%
3 e (Note 1)
(Pg=EL)
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(1) The two references to 838,530,000 shares relate to the same block of
shares. Such block of shares are held by Efficient Market Investments
Limited (“Efficient Market”) which is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr. Tsai
through Knightcote Enterprises Limited (“Knightcote”).

Mr. Lee, the spouse of Dr. Tsai, is deemed to be interested in 838,530,000
ordinary shares of the Company.

(2) The reference to 233,500,000 shares is held by Aventa Group Limited
(“Aventa”) which is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr. Su Chien Cheng through
Beautivalue Holdings Limited (“Beautivalue”). Dr. Su Chien Cheng is the son
of Dr. Tsai.

(3) The reference to 233,500,000 shares is held by Fortune Bright Group Limited
(“Fortune Bright”) which is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr. Su Sh Hysu
through Colour Shine Holdings Limited (“Colour Shine”). Dr. Su Sh Hysu is
the daughter of Dr. Tsai.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors, the chief executive
nor their associates had any interests or short position in any shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at 31 December 2007.

SHARE OPTION

Particulars of the Company’s stock option scheme are set out in note 30 to
the consolidated financial statements.

On 27 July 2007, the Group granted options to certain employees to
subscribe for a maximum of 1,729,542 shares and the stock options will
be vested at a ratio of 50%, 30% and 20% over a three-year period subject
to the grantees achieving certain performance targets.

ESENBROMER @)
i

1) B Rk 4R 3 #9.838,530,000 % A% 12 & [ — #it
BRD o % ZBR {2 B Efficient Market Investments
Limited ([ Efficient Market |) 7 » i Efficient
Market Bll 5§ 2 {8 + 3% 3B Knightcote Enterprises
Limited ([ Knightcote |) 2 B B A

BT EREBFALERREREFTERLT
838,530,000/ BB 2k

(2) B k42 3t §9 233,500,000 B A% 13 6 Aventa
Group Limited ([ Aventa ]) 5% > M Aventa 8 B
% 32 3, 18 £ 35 3B Beautivalue Holdings Limited
(lBeautivalue ) 2 B BHEH - HEHBE LA
BEFIRT -

3) LA E 12 3t §9 233,500,000 & % 13 B Fortune
Bright Group Limited ([ Fortune Bright 1) 74 -
i Fortune Bright Bl B % 5% 3% 18 £ 3% i Colour
Shine Holdings Limited([ Colour Shine )& &
HEE  HETEETASEL LR -

BREXKEEN RZBBLF+=A=+—-H #
BES  IRTHRASIEEZBHBALIRADFH
HEMAEZENEMARD - BERODIESHER
EfTEEFHAR

BORR i

FRRRREFE A BRANGE P HHERME
30

RZBZ+F+A=-++tH  TEEERETEERT
FRE LRI ER 21,729,542 IR 1D - S5 RIRE
BEARAZINETRBEEZBER T2 =FAEIER
50% ~ 30% 8 20%Z Lt REFE o
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

SHARE OPTION (continued)

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share option
during the year:

BB (@)

TREBSADRRENEAZ B

Category 1: Employees AR EE
Outstanding
at Outstanding
Exercise  heginning Granted Exercised Forfeited Expire at
Option type Date of grant Exercisable period price of year during year during year during year during year end of year
RED RER
BREER gHiag T iR RETE  REABH  REATE  REREK  RERER RETE
Employees 2007 Type | 27 July 2007 1 July 2008 to 1.76 - 864,771 - (225,341) - 639,430
] “EERLEE-E CERLECACTEA 26 Muy 2017
“2E)\Eth-RE
“E-tEtBCtRA
2007 Type |l 27 July 2007 1 July 2009 to 1.76 - 518,863 - (135,204) - 383,659
TEREEECE  CERLELACTLA 26 July 2017
“EENELR-RE
“E-tEtBCtRA
2007 Type lll 27 July 2007 1 July 2010 to 1.76 - 345,908 - (90,136) - 255,772
CEREEECE CEEtECACTER 26 July 2017
“3-B5{R-RE
“E-tEtBCtRA
- 1,729,542 - (450,681) - 1,278,861

The closing price of the Company’s share immediately before 27 July 2007,
the date of grant of the 2007 options, was HK$1.76.

There was no options granted to substantial shareholders, executive
directors or independent non-executive directors during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OF
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding companies, or any
of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERE

As at 31 December 2007, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows that,
the following shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests in
the issued capital of the Company.

REZZEBLFFZAZT—H A2 AREBEISRY
ERGIE3BIRFENETERREBMATR - LTRR
EHNEADARENEDASBITRANEBES -

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

AR BBREE.L0E THEER

Percentage

Number of
ordinary shares
beneficially held

of the issued
share capital
of the Company

Name of shareholder Notes Capacity ER2RBFE (XAFERT

BRME &R Mt 55 LiEREE RFEBSL

Efficient Market 1 Beneficial owner 838,530,000 41.93%
EREEA

Knightcote 1&2 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 838,530,000 41.93%
ERBEARBZEFEERSE

Aventa 3 Beneficial owner 233,500,000 11.68%
EREEA

Beautivalue 3&4 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 233,500,000 11.68%
ERBEARBZEFEERSE

Fortune Bright 5 Beneficial owner 233,500,000 11.68%
EREEA

Colour Shine 5&6 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 233,500,000 11.68%
ERBEARBZEFEERSSE

Dr. Tsai 2 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 838,530,000 41.93%

gt ERBEARBZEFEERSSE

Dr. Su Chien Cheng 4 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 233,500,000 11.68%

HEmEL ERBEARBZEFEERSE

Dr. Su Sh Hysu 6 Beneficial owner and held by a controlled corporation 233,500,000 11.68%

HamEL ERBEARBZEFEERSE

Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited Investment Manager 180,017,000 9.00%

BTARER)BRAR REKE

Keywise Capital Management (HK) Investment Manager 161,540,000 8.08%

Limited REKE

SEBBREEE(F8)ERLE
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Notes:

1. Efficient Market is beneficially wholly-owned by Knightcote.

2. The controlled corporation, Knightcote, is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr. Tsai.
These shares are attributable to Dr. Tsai in respect of her 100% interest in
Knightcote.

3. Aventa is beneficially wholly-owned by Beautivalue.

4. The controlled corporation, Beautivalue, is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr. Su
Chien Cheng. These shares are attributable to Dr. Su Chien Cheng in respect
of his 100% interest in Beautivalue.

5. Fortune Bright is beneficially wholly-owned by Colour Shine.

6. The controlled corporation, Colour Shine, is beneficially wholly-owned by Dr.

Su Sh Hysu. These shares are attributable to Dr. Su Sh Hysu in respect of
her 100% interest in Colour Shine.

Save as the interests disclosed above, the Company has not been notified
of any other relevant interests or short positions in the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2007.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Group had the following significant transactions with connected
persons:

(i) During the year, Shanghai Natural Beauty Sanlian Cosmetics
Company Limited (“NB Sanlian”), a wholly owned subsidiary,
purchased natural health food of approximately HK$4,992,000 from
Shanghai Natural Beauty Bio-Med Company Limited B RELEY)
B2EAHFR/A T (“Bio-Med”), a company beneficially-owned by Dr. Tsai
pursuant to a natural health food purchase agreement dated 28 July
2005.

(i) During the year, NB Sanlian purchased lingerie of approximately
HK$125,000 from Shanghai Natural Beauty Apparel-Manufacture
Company Limited 88 REHRIKER A7) (“Apparel-Manufacture”),
a company owned as to 51.72% by Dr. Tsai pursuant to a lingerie
purchase agreement dated 28 July 2005.

(iii) On 16 January 2008, NB Sanlian and Bio-Med entered into the
Renewed Natural Health Food Purchase Agreement, for the period
from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008, with the annual cap
amount of HK$9.0 million. The transaction under the Renewed
Natural Health Food Purchase Agreement is regarded as connected
transactions pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules of the
Stock Exchange. Details of which were set out in the announcement
of the Company dated 16 January 2008.
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2. ZEFIEEKnightcote AR B+ 2 EBHER ©
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3. AventafiBeautivalue2 B EHEA
4, ZiE 4k EBeautivalue B EZHBE L 2 EER

#H o BAEEHE I+ %5 Beautivalue 100%
i MEEROBETES -

5. Fortune BrightF Colour Shine2 BB #H °

6. Z 4 EE Colour ShineHESEE+2EER
#H - BRE BB #E Colour Shine 100%
i MEEROBEES -
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

The above transactions are regarded as connected transactions pursuant
to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Particulars of the transactions are
disclosed in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the transactions
have been entered into by the Group in the ordinary course of its business,
on terms no less favourable than terms available from independent third
parties and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing

such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above:

(i) no contracts of significance subsisted to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year; and

(i) there were no transactions which need to be disclosed as connected
transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the board
of directors on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the executive directors of the Company are
recommended by the Remuneration Committee and decided by the board
of directors, as authorised by shareholders at the annual general meeting,
having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in note
30 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2007.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEEREEE)

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Dr. Tsai Yen Yu
Chairman

Hong Kong
10 April 2008
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Independent Auditor's

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NATURAL BEAUTY BIO-TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Natural Beauty
Bio-Technology Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 59 to 138, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

Report

BEARREMHEBRFRAF
28X
(RESRBIEMK L HERAF)

AN (AT R M) B ERIIERNE59E138
BEREAXEYNEERLAAUTHREIEAT DRE
MEBAR(UTEEEEE ) WESHBRRE - 1R
SUBBRREER-_ZZTLEF+_A=+—-BENES
LEESBREREZEZALFENGERER  GER
BEPRNGERSRER  URTESHEEME
R HABREE R o

ESRGaMERRARENHRE

BREEAREB(QRARODGRE R EEM D TS
BZEFRaUBERE - EEMEER - ERRiEE
BRI EEN A V5 HRARS B B RRAAREA AR
BE > UEFSMBEERFFERRRFFRERME
BEAERRL  BENRAEENSHEE S R
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of
the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

10 April 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2007 HZ—ZZF+EF+-_A=+—HLFE

Notes 2007 2006
FEE —E2EF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Turnover 2 5 450,147 363,746
Cost of sales SHERA (77,573) (68,725)
Gross profit EF| 372,574 295,021
Other income Hibzs 7 32,461 47,323
Distribution and selling costs DR EHE AR (117,937) (101,383)
Administrative expenses THEX (74,536) (59,450)
Other expenses HibxH (4,247) (6,881)
Share of loss of an associate L —REEE QA RIEE (373) (172)
Share of profit (loss) of a jointly L —EEEHEEERN

controlled entity (&) 87 (5)
Profit before taxation BRFE AR 8 208,029 174,453
Income tax expense Fri8fix 11 (29,248) (51,641)
Profit for the year REEHER 178,781 122,812
Attributable to: FEqL -

Equity holders of the Company RATRRER 178,707 123,198

Minority interests DERRER 74 (386)

178,781 122,812

Dividends 2R 12 185,000 80,000
Earnings per share FRER 13

Basic HAR 8.97#(ll 6.2384
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

At 31 December 2007 R—ZEZE+E+-_A=+—H

Notes 2007 2006
g —TTtF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHExT

Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment properties wREYE 14 4,544 162,228
Property, plant and equipment THHE - RERRE 15 218,025 173,479
Prepaid lease payments BRATHER 16 9,516 9,119
Intangible assets BREE 17 - -
Goodwill SRS 18 24,562 23,207
Interest in an associate R—FEE AT 2R 19 - 373
Interest in a jointly controlled entity R—RUEEFEE R 20 - 353
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 21 9,126 6,786
Deferred taxation assets IRIERIBEEE 31 7,550 9,437
273,323 384,982

Current assets REEE
Inventories =ZE 22 71,017 63,573
Trade and other receivables B SR HEEWBRRR 23 98,971 164,905
Prepaid lease payments BALEER 16 262 244
Held-for-trading investments BEBERE 24 - 27,713
Bank balances and cash HRITEEFRRS 25 588,741 356,243
758,991 612,678
Current liabilities REBAE

Trade and other payables B S N EHRETBRER 26 90,308 70,198
Deferred income IEIEUR 5 27 9,763 9,336
Taxation payable FEHiE 4,693 27,638
104,764 107,172
Net current assets RBEEFE 654,227 505,506
Total assets less current liabilities HWEERRBERE 927,550 890,488

Non-current liability FRBAE
Retirement benefit obligations BREAET 28 11,899 11,317
915,651 879,171
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

Notes 2007 2006
FiEE —ETtEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#&x FET
Capital and reserves R R

Share capital B 29 200,000 200,000
Reserves e 709,626 678,739

Equity attributable to equity AN REREERERS
holders of the Company 909,626 878,739
Minority interests DEIRRER 6,025 432
Total equity HER 915,651 879,171

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 138 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 10 April 2008 and are

signed on its behalf by:

Dr. Tsai Yen Yu

Dr. Lee Ming Ta

ZxElEt FHRESEE
Director Director
EE =2

$59Z13BENAEUMKBRENR-_ZETN\FNA+H
EESSHETRETSR  YHUTESAREE .
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE—_ZEE+F+_A=+—BLEE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

LN
Share
Share Capital Share  Statutory  Exchange option  Retained Minority
capital surplus ~ premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total  interests Total
kx BFER 2 ROER 0 ZERE 0 ERGRE HREGR  REEN a JHEREG it
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
T T Tén Tén T Thn Tién Tén T Tén
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-F-H 200,000 42554 336,758 94,975 4,094 - 135130 813511 6,786 820,297
Exchange differences ERNER
arising from translation EXEER
of overseas EfiER
operation and BRZAX
expense recognised
directly in equity - - - - 22,030 - - 22,030 100 22,130
Profit for the year REEER - - - - - - 123198 123198 (386) 122812
Total recognised income AREERDZ
and expense for WAREL A%
the year - - - - 22,030 - 123198 145228 (286) 144942
Transfer to statutory BRTLRRE
resene - - - 11,828 - - (11,828) - - -
Acquisition of additional WE-FHEAT
interest in a subsidiary BOMER - - - - - - - - (5,742) (5,742)
Dividends paid (note 12) BIREA (He2) - - - - - - (80,000)  (80,000) - (80,000)
Dividends paid to TETFOERR
minority shareholders ZIRF - - - - - - - - (326) (326)
At 31 December 2006 RIEERE
+Zp=1-A 200,000 42554 336,758 106,803 26,124 - 166500 878,739 432 879171
Exchange differences TERNER
arising from translation of EXEERER
overseas operation RERER
recognised directly 53
in equity - - - - 37,079 - - 37,079 1) 37,052
Profit for the year KEERF - - - - - - 178707 178,107 74 178,781
Total recognised income SAEERIY
and expense for the year WARBEZA%E - - - - 37,079 - 178707 215,786 47 215833
Transfer to statutory reserve ERDETLE - - - 43,919 - - (43,919) - - -
Contribution from minority HERRTE
shareholders - - - - - - - - 5115 5115
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 32) WHE-ZMEBAT (H332) - - - - - - - - 431 431
Dividends paid (note 12) BIRRA (HL2) - - - - - - (185,000) (185,000) - (185,000)
Recognition of sharehased EIROHF
payments - - - - - 138 - 138 - 138
Forfeiture of share options RUARE - - - - - (37) - (37) - (37)
At 31 December 2007 RIBELE
TZA=1-H 200,000 42554 336,758 150,722 63,203 101 116288 909,626 6,025 915651
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Consolidated Statement Of Changes In Equity (Continued)

SHARE PREMIUM

In accordance with the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium account is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend is
proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

STATUTORY RESERVE

According to the laws and regulations of the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”), the PRC companies with foreign investment are required to transfer
a certain percentage of its profit after taxation, as determined under PRC
accounting regulations (the “net profit under PRC generally accepted
accounting principles (“PRC GAAP”)), to the general reserve fund, enterprise
expansion fund and staff and workers’ bonus and welfare fund. Distribution
of these reserves shall be made in accordance with the Article of Association
and approved by the board of directors each year. Other PRC companies are
required to transfer a certain percentage of their net profit under PRC GAAP
to the statutory surplus reserve fund until the reserve balance reaches 50%
of their paid-in capital, and to transfer a certain percentage of its net profit
under PRC GAAP to the statutory public welfare fund.

According to the laws and regulations of Taiwan, Taiwan companies shall
set aside 10% of their statutory net income each year for legal reserve, until
the reserve balance has reached the paid-in share capital amount.

These above-mentioned reserves and funds cannot be used for purposes
other than those for which they were created and are not distributable as
cash dividends.
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R EADAERRRER DRI A% - R
HRABEBHRH 2GR -

ETE R

RIBREARLE (THEDEPRBAS - FEINE
RERRAZERFESHEN(FEARSRA D)
BRI BB RER ((HE AR ST RAE AR D E
TEALERZ -REGES CEBRESURE
IRBEREANEE - 2IKFBEARELAEASERZM
BIZBEET  URESEFFHE - HiFELH
ARTEARSHRAETARNE TEALEREE
EBBLARS  HELREEBRABSAREINELHR
F50%H1E ; BEFHEALNRE T RAETAARET
BOLLEBREEENRSE -

RESEEOIRAL  BAASFARBELEEZ
WEHMI0%EREERE  EEAREIEHRESE
BHIE -

ERpEERESREARERY A UMY E A
B FREAERABERF o

EREEMNEERLE - —22LEEHR | 063




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2007 HEZ—ZEE+F+-_A=+—HLFE

2007 2006
—ZTTtF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Operating Activities wEEH
Profit before taxation BB ATER 208,029 174,453
Adjustments for: KRBTHILIE :
Interest income FE Uz (6,754) (4,321)
Depreciation of property, plant TEE BMERRETE
and equipment 17,522 20,815
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HERHE - MBNRE
plant and equipment (l3%) 58 (858) 601
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—REE NTIREE (1,024) -
Gain on disposal of investment HEREYHE R
properties (1,199) -
Release of prepaid lease payments RO HhBER 252 239
Realised and unrealised gain of BEEERECEEER
held-for-trading investments REEUWEE (4,102) (2,476)
Increase in fair value of investment REYENFEEZ
properties (50) (320)
Amortisation of intangible assets B EEEH - 939
(Written back) allowance for obsolete RERFE (BE)ERE
inventories (1) 1,317
Impairment loss on trade receivables B 5 EWERFUREE B 2,185 1,240
Share of loss of an associate B —REE A TEE 373 172
Share-based payments RREN 101 -
Share of (profit) loss of a B —RAEER SR
jointly-controlled entity (GER) 58 (87) 5
Operating cash flows before movements EESSEBHZ
in working capital RERERE 214,387 192,664
Increase in inventories FEEM (7,443) (8,413)
Decrease (increase) in trade and Z 5 K H KRR
other receivables (421n) 65,132 (24,916)
Decrease in held-fortrading investments  HEEERERL 31,815 1,628
Increase (decrease) in trade and g 5 Rk EME[ER
other payables EMCRA) 19,604 (11,843)
Increase in deferred income IRIE R 512N 427 847
Increase in defined benefit obligations TEFEENEEEM 582 427
Cash generated from operations REXBELCZRE 324,504 150,394
Overseas tax paid 2EsNEiE (50,306) (44,242)
Net cash from operating activities BEIDRERLSBHE 274,198 106,152
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

Notes 2007 2006
k=g —EZTtEE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Investing activities B_EEE
Proceeds on disposal of investment HEREY)EFBIIE
properties 158,056 -
Interest received BURFE 6,754 4,321
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant  HETREE -« KSR EHE
and equipment Fﬁfé'ﬁk 2,732 65
Proceeds on disposal of an associate HEBZ QT SHE 1,024 -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEAREE - K5 REE (53,778) (11,265)
Acquisition of available for sale investment WEERIHEERE (2,340) -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WiE—XKMEB AR 32 (6) -
Acquisition of additional interests in U BE FfT B N BRI RESME RS
subsidiaries - (14,520)
Investment in a jointly-controlled entity N—RAeEEHEE ZRE - (358)
Net cash from (used in) investing BREXHHRE (FFA) AL
activities 112,442 (21,757)
Financing activities ME AR
Dividends paid TRAT R FI (185,000) (80,000)
Contribution from minority shareholders DEIREREE 5,115 -
Dividends paid to minority shareholders EIRKIB D B EARER A
of subsidiaries - (326)
Net cash used in financing activities HEEZHFARESH (179,885) (80,326)
Net increase in cash and ReRESEEY
cash equivalents HhNFEEE 206,755 4,069
Cash and cash equivalents FEPMZBERALERD
at beginning of the year 356,243 338,748
Effect of foreign exchange EFgheiE
rate changes 25,743 13,426
Cash and cash equivalents FRZEERASEFER/Y
at end of the year, represented by (JERITRERAR)
bank balances and cash 588,741 356,243
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BZ—ZEEtF+-A=+—HLEE

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Cayman Islands on 29 June
2001 as an exempted company with limited liability. Its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on 28 March 2002. Its ultimate holding company and
immediate holding company are Knightcote Enterprises Limited

and Efficient Market Investments Limited, respectively, and both
were incorporated in British Virgin Islands. The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company are
disclosed in the introduction to the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The Group

is principally engaged in (a) manufacturing and selling of skin care,
beauty and aromatherapeutic products and (b) provision of skin
treatments, beauty and spa services and skin care consulting and
beauty training. The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendment and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning 1 January 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)
BRETERE LR (BFTAR)
HKFRS 7
BBMBREERETR
HK(IFRIC) — Int 7

R (ERMKHRERRBESS) —RRETR

HK(IFRIC) — Int 8
EB (BT ERERBEES) - REESH
HK(IFRIC) — Int 9

BB (ERUERERBEES) - REBEN
HK(IFRIC) — Int 10

BB (ERUEREREBEESS) - REF 105

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how
the results and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.

1. —KEHE
KARRZBE—FRAZTNBEHESH
EFMRZAEREERAR  HRGOR=
EE_F=A-+N\BEEBHARS A
RAR(ERAM]) LW HEAEZERARR
HIEEZER A T2 Bl AKnightcote Enterprises
Limited M  Efficient Market Investments
Limited * MR A AR EBAR R BEM
R o RARZEAMPEER T ELE E I
2R EFRES PHEE o

AARBREERAT - XEBETEEKS
(@EERMEESE  ERRBEEMROIE
HUEEE - XK spalRIE AR L EEE
FARREREIRE  HMBARZEEE
BENRE I EREM 40 -

BAUFRELBTEI]  FOAAT 2
B -

2. BERAMIREESIIEEMBEE
HR([FBMEREER )

RAFE  AEBEAEATESTNLS
(TEBEALE )M BER=2TL
F-A-BRzEFRBZAEBMRFEE
Mz ZEHMETER AT R ((HE B
BIRELER D) o

Capital Disclosures

EXEE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

SRIE T

Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS
29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies

RIBEEBETTERFE2HEE
WERBEIE

Scope of HKFRS 2

BBMBREEAE2R & E

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

BERETETR

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

R ER BT RS R KR E

BERIREE 2 5%

R E B BRMELNHASHHERE
AETHBEERBRREZERR 25 S
AW BEREALE - Bt - BRFEHATH

.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSS") (Continued)

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under HKAS
1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7, retrospectively. Certain information
presented in prior year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has
been removed and the relevant comparative informative based on
the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been
presented for the first time in the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

standards, amendment or interpretations that have been issued but

are not yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Revised)
EBETHERELR (L)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
E BT ERHE23%R (FI85T)
HKAS 27 (Revised)
BERGTER 27 (K185T)
HKFRS 2 (Amendment)
BB EERE 25 (BRI A)
HKFRS 3 (Revised)
BB E R E 35 (BIEET)
HKFRS 8
BBMHEREERESH
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

B (EPR I 3RS
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

B (PR 3RS
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13

(BRI ERERIEZEY) - REE135%
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

REZEE)-REF1IR

REZEE)-REFL12%

B (ERMBERERBESS) —2BE145

H Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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Presentation of Financial Statements*

B HRE 250

Borrowing Costs?

BB R

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements?

HERBYIEERK?

Vesting Conditions and Cancellation*

BRI R EE 8L

Business Combination?

BRSO

Operating Segments?

&5

HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share
Transactions®

ERMBREEAEN - FERETFRARX S

Service Concession Arranagements*

BRAS AR & R B4

Customer Loyalty Programmes®

EEE R &l

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit
Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and
their Interaction*

EREHENFI9R—RERMNEERSE - BEE
EREREMEERRER

. R-BBhE— B AR EBRZEE
HARIE

2 REBENFLA - BRZEMBZEE
SRR

. RoBBLEZA-ARZEMAZERE
BRI

. R-BBNE— B AR EERZEE
HARIE
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the accounting for

business combination for which the acquisition date is on or after

the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or

after 1 July 2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting

treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a

subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control, which will be

accounted for as equity transactions.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new or revised standards and interpretations will have
no material impact on the results and the financial position of the
Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on

the historical cost basis, except for investment properties and

certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the

year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those
used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries

are presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the consolidation.
Losses applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation
and is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of
the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group

in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value

of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of the
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries is measured at the
carrying amounts of identified assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any excess of the consideration over the cost of net assets
acquired are accounted for as goodwill.

3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and operations of
another entity for which the agreement date is before 1 January
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the relevant acquiree at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions of net
assets and operations of another entity after 1 January 2001, the
Group has discontinued amortisation from 1 January 2005 onwards
and such goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which the
goodwill relates may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for which the
agreement date is on or after 1 January 2005 represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
relevant business at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associate

An associate in an entity over which the investor has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of the associate is
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of net
assets of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a liability
is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal

or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of

a separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly controlled
entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in jointly controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group’s net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a
jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly
controlled entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly
controlled entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that
jointly controlled entity.

3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Joint ventures (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the
Group, unrealised profits or losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided. Payments
that are related to service not yet rendered are deferred and shown as
deferred income in consolidated balance sheet.

Entrustment fees arising from arrangements for third party operators
to operate the same business as the Group are recognised in

the consolidated income statement in equal instalments over the
entrustment periods.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Interest income from a financial asset, excluding financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss, is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account the estimated
residual value, using the straight-line method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
in the course of construction for production or for its own use
purposes. Construction in progress is carried at cost less any
recognised impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

FEFHBR @

FEE - B REE ()
ERIREREEREAE NIRRT REY
EBEREE CRIRBRRAREAS
BRREREE - ERTRRERRTHE
EERRE  EEETHE  WSREEE
RIS - ZEEETE R TS ENER
B NEEEERAERTRRBEKRT
BIE -

TEHE BERRERENEELRHTS
BREEREEEL B R RERZIF BRE
R BREREEMELEEARERER
(BEHERERRFHEHAREEZBE
HIAHE)RN BB SRR ZFETAGER

mEK o

REME
REVEDBRDE SR, REXNBEEE
ZHIZE o

ROSERDE  REVERRAE  BF
B ERGHX - RIRERE - RED
EURNFEEATE - REWELFEES
FREAWHEREE  RELPER ARS -

REMERNHER KA TREEARFABET
EHHERE R REERN DR BRER - 2
REAEEFEERERNEE(REERS
RRFHEREEROEREZRENE) » RE
BHERER 2 FEFAGERER -

EREENNEERLE - —TLEER | 073




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Operating lease

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease
term on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building are
considered separately for the purpose of lease classification, unless
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and building elements, in which case, the entire contract is generally
treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can
be made reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for as
operating leases.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component
of equity (the exchange reserve). Such exchange differences

are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1 January
2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation
and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
exchange reserve.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as income over the periods
necessary to match them with the related costs. Grants related
to expense items are recognised in the same period as those
expenses are charged in the consolidated income statement and
are reported separately as other income.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and to
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) municipal government
retirement scheme, are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial
valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
gains and losses which exceed 10 per cent of the greater of the
present value of the Group’s pension obligations and the fair value
of plan assets are amortised over the expected average remaining
working lives of the participating employees. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
average period until the amended benefits become vested.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Retirement benefits costs (Continued)

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation

as adjusted for unrecognised actuarial gains and losses and
unrecognised past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value
of plan assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited
to unrecognised actuarial losses and past service cost, plus

the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised

for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits

will be available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates, and
interests in joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite
useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
consolidated income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Research expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction

costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases

or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate

that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including

all fees on points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprises
financial assets held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near future; or

it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in profit or
loss in the year in which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised
in profit or loss excludes any dividend a interest earned on the
financial assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables, including trade and other receivables and bank
balances, are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investment.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which

time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss (see accounting
policy on impairment loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot

be reliably measured are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition (see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment
at each balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
impacted.

For an available-for sale equity investment, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and other
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually
are subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period ranging from one to six months, observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of impairment loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group

entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities, trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecoghnition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is recognised
in profit or loss. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred asset, the Group continues

to recognise the financial asset and recognise a collateralised
borrowing for proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets

(other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there

is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. In addition, intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that they may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period or recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the share options granted
vest immediately, with a corresponding increase in equity (share
options reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact
of the revision of the estimates during the vesting period, if any,

is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be transferred

to share premium. When the share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation

of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the Group
to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December
2007, the carrying amount of goodwill is approximately HK$24.6
million (2006: HK$23.2 million). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are set out in note 18.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents (i) the net amounts received and receivables for
goods sold by the Group to outside customers and is stated net of
sales returns and allowances, (ii) service income from provision of
skin treatments, beauty and SPA services and (iii) entrustment fee
income for the year, and is analysed as follows:

FHRE M ZEERR

AEARBEHT -HRFEAERAER
AREEARE 2 ABRREERRRAE
HREHTREREEERE AT

PN
af ©

T EERE
ErSERtREEMHE I ESECRS
EEBNzERER - FTEEREER - £
EEAMGTZESECENAYRAEER
SRE > WEESBITERUGERE - %
ERHZRESREMNATELS - AIgEHRE
RBEEFE R-EZLtF+=-A=+—
B HEREELNAH24,600,0008T (=%
N4 1 23,200,000587T) - AT E & EEE
HHEHRMEELS

B8
E¥WEOAFESEAETAREFER
2 EWRAEROREE TR SR E RN
IR 5 ()REREHEER - ZBRRSPA
BRAS 2 RIS © R (i) EFEAS s - AT
U

2007 2006

ZESEFE —EERE

HK$’000 HK$'000

T#ET FiEx

Sales of goods ERHE 430,416 334,560
Service income BRASUA 16,914 24,482
Entrustment fee income ZREE RS 2,817 4,704
450,147 363,746
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. EBRhigaE
Geographical segments #1555 5B
The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Taiwan, Hong Kong AEBZERNNTEKRE  AE FBR
and Malaysia. BRALE o
An analysis of the Group’s revenue and contribution to segment REBIRE F ATt M E 2 i 5 3 (R ik
results and segment assets and liabilities by geographic segments ER/RERFREM) BD 2 WA~ HHIHE
based on customers location, irrespective of the origin of the BZERURDTFEEREBZITAOT :
goods/services, is presented below:
PRC Taiwan Others Total
FRE KR \!ig HhE @it
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TFET TFExT FHET FHET
For the year ended H#E_E2LF
31 December 2007 +=A=+—H
ILEE
Turnover 2 316,808 126,837 6,502 450,147
Segment results D EEE 174,024 44,732 (5,198) 213,558
Unallocated expenses REBEL S H (11,997)
Unallocated income ERM e 6,754
Share of loss of an associate iy —REE AT
gi] (373)
Share of profit of a jointly e —REEEH
controlled entity BEERN 87
Profit before taxation BRFLAREF 208,029
Income tax expense FIERiEx (29,248)
Profit for the year FERER 178,781
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XRIERMIESE @
(Continued)
Geographical segments 1t 38 93 =R
Consolidated balance sheet HEEEEERK
PRC Taiwan Others Total
rhE Xk 8 Hthith = #at
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHET THT THT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 291,155 131,218 10,666 433,039
Unallocated assets ABEMEE 599,275
Consolidated total assets REBEE 1,032,314
Liabilities aE&
Segment liabilities DEPEE 58,448 45,728 1,824 106,000
Unallocated liabilities ES =R 10,663
Consolidated total liabilities mamas 116,663
Other information Hibhgwl
Capital expenditure =eNEES 44,821 4,408 4,549 53,778
Depreciation of property, plant TEE s Sk
and equipment RIEITE 11,461 4,930 1,131 17,522
Release of prepaid lease BOogRATEER
payments 252 - - 252
(Gain) loss on disposal of HERBE BiEK
property, plant and equipment & () B1E (884) (3) 29 (858)
Gain on disposal of investment HEREERE
property - (1,199) - (1,199)
(Written back) allowance for WREFE (o) EME
obsolete inventories (866) 809 56 (1)
Impairment loss on trade B S REWRRRE
receivables Eig 1,401 784 - 2,185
Increase in fair value of REYE N FEEM
investment property - 50 - 50
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e EHmERMEE (&)

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. EBERIRSE @
(Continued)
Geographical segments (Continued) i3 55 2B (48)
PRC Taiwan Others Total
PRI R RE = Hibih & #Et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi&xT Fi&xT FH&xT T8
For the year ended BE-_ZEAE
31 December 2006 +=B=+—8
IEFE
Turnover R 240,011 114,820 8,915 363,746
Segment results DA LE 129,269 51,425 (3,774) 176,920
Unallocated expenses P (9,087)
Unallocated income Rk = 6,797
Share of loss of an associate B —REE QA
BB (172)
Share of loss of a jointly FE(L — R REH]
controlled entity BEEE (5)
Profit before taxation BRFLAREF] 174,453
Income tax expense Fri5fimx (51,641)
Profit for the year FERER 122,812
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XRERMIESE @
(Continued)
Geographical segments (Continued) i3 55 2B (48)
Consolidated balance sheet HEEEEERK
PRC Taiwan Others Total
PRI ARE = HitthlE st
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FiEx FiExT FET FiEx
Assets BE
Segment assets DEREE 309,616 273,694 5,824 589,134
Interest in an associate R—REE QAT 2R 373 - - 373
Interest in a jointly R—RAEEH S
controlled entity ZHER - 353 - 353
Unallocated assets REBEEE 407,800
Consolidated total assets REBEE 997,660
Liabilities aE&
Segment liabilities DEEE 39,879 41,605 5,305 86,789
Unallocated liabilities ES =R 31,700
Consolidated total liabilities mEHRaeR 118,489
Other information Hibgwt
Capital expenditure =eNGES 8,794 2,142 329 11,265
Depreciation of property, plant TEE - HIENRFRE
and equipment e 13,461 6,581 773 20,815
Release of prepaid lease BOoBgRTEER
payments 239 - - 239
Loss on disposal of property, HERTHE s FER
plant and equipment RiEEE 139 - 462 601
Amortisation of intangible |G E N
assets 939 - - 939
Allowance for obsolete REFERE
inventories 1,027 - 290 1,317
Impairment loss on trade B B REWRRRE
receivables BB 1,171 69 - 1,240
Increase in fair value of REYE N FEEZM
investment property - 320 - 320
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. EBERIbE SR E)
(Continued)
Business segments EXKDI
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into Tﬁ%ﬂi BMME » ZEBEBRSBEMEEELD
2 operating divisions - (i) sale of cosmetic products and provision —()HEXDE M R A RSB (i)
of beauty services and (ii) leasing of investment properties. In the ﬁ*ﬂ?xﬁ%% EERH HIEAREYEL
opinion of the directors, the leasing of investment properties are not TREREBETEEL Bt > REK D
considered as the principal activity of the Group, and accordingly, ZWATRET AEERER ©
the income from this segment is not included as turnover.
An analysis of the Group’s turnover by business segments is REBIREB DI BE D 2EEBINAOT -
presented below:
Turnover Other income
BEH Hftulr &
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZBTEE | —TTRE | ZEBBEE | —ZZTRE
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TFHET FBT FHET FET
Cosmetic products and ERERR
beauty services ERIRFE 450,147 363,746 - -
Investment properties REYE - - 4,942 6,492
Others HAith - - 27,519 40,831
450,147 363,746 32,461 47,323

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets
and capital expenditure analysed by the business segments in which

the assets are located:

E,ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁzﬁfﬁi JF)?ZIDT :

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Capital expenditure

SEHEERETE BHX
2007 2006 2007 2006
d- 44 3 3 —EERE —E2tEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FExT THT FiExT
Cosmetic products and ERERRERRE
beauty services 428,495 426,906 53,778 11,265
Investment properties REYE 4,544 162,228 - -
433,039 589,134 53,778 11,265
BAZEYNEERAT - —22LE45K | 089




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

OTHER INCOME 7. Hfthilr 2
2007 2006
—E2tEF TEEXRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiEx
Rental income from investment REREMEZHE WG
properties 3,693 6,172
Rental income from other REEMABERRE2HESNRE
properties and equipment 3,839 2,713
Interest income on bank deposits  $R1TFERFI B Uk 6,754 4,321
Financial refunds (note) BIRSIR R (MYEE) 9,659 26,506
Increase in fair value of REYENFEZM
investment properties 50 320
Realised and unrealised gain on EEBERECEER
held-for-trading investment REBIE U 4,102 2,476
Gain on disposal of an associate HE—REE QTN 1,024 -
Gain on disposal of property, HERBE - BZREHEWE
plant and equipment 858 -
Gain on disposal of HEREMERR
investment property 1,199 -
Others Hith 1,283 4,815
32,461 47,323
Note:  Pursuant to the local practice of the finance bureau of the e : REFEKESETHEBARCEREED

provinces in which certain of the PRC subsidiaries operate, the PRC
subsidiaries will receive financial refunds in the form of government
grants by way of negotiation with the relevant finance bureau with
reference to the percentage of income and other taxes paid. These
financial refunds are treated as tax exempted by such finance
bureaus. However, the refunds and the tax exemption treatment
thereof are subject to review annually. It is therefore uncertain if
these subsidiaries will continue to be eligible for such financial
refunds and the tax exemption treatment thereof in the future.

Z BT BERPI AR AN E S 1B B - rh B KR B
BATMRERRMBAMFIEER  2Z
hERHAE BB AREEE D L EBRA
WYEHNESUBERR - ZZHMBRMN
WEFZSHBRBPAAFLHZHBRRE
B o R ARERKBERREBAS
FEH - Bt TRBEEZZEHELRA
BERBESEREEZEMBRARIIE
BRFs -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 8. KRAEF
2007 2006
—E2tF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FExT
Profit before taxation has been BREADEFILMBR (FTA)
arrived at after charging (crediting): T3 RIBEEGIEE :
Staff costs: BIRA:
— directors’ emoluments (note 9) -ZEME (FEE9) 1,560 2,744
— other staff costs —HMETHA 71,476 52,347
Retirement benefits scheme RINEFIFT IR
contributions, excluding directors: TEFEESEs
— contributions to defined — EREHFET IR
contribution plan 7,062 5,161
— expenses recognised in respect —EEREAGFEZ
of defined benefit plan (note 28) BRI X (FFE28) 870 933
Share-based payments BB AT TR 101 -
Total staff costs BT RA4EEE 81,069 61,185
Depreciation of property, plant TEE  MBRRETE
and equipment 17,522 20,815
Amortisation of intangible assets, B EE#E > B3F
included in administrative expenses RITEBR X - 939
Total depreciation and amortisation IMER#EAZE 17,522 21,754
Release of prepaid lease payments EBOBA T EER 252 239
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEEN S 3,508 2,862
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, HERHE ENRSE
plant and equipment (hz)E518 (858) 601
Research and development costs 3% Rl A 1,693 1,996
(Written back) allowance for REFE (BE)EE
obsolete inventories (1) 1,317
Cost of inventories recognised as expense CERARS 2 FEERAK 77,573 68,725
Impairment loss on trade receivables B 2 EWERTUBERE 2,185 1,240
Exchange loss [E B8 180 1,427
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 9. EE#M&
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 7 (2006: 7) directors ENSENFER(ZEERE  LR)ESE2
were as follows: BN T -
For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE-EELF+-A=1+—HLEFE
Mrs. Chen
Dr. Tsai Mr. Lee Dr. Su Dr. Su Mr. Yeh Shieh Mr. Chen Total
Yen Yu Ming Ta Chien Cheng Sh Hsyu Liang Fei ~ Shu Chen Ching 2007
ERE FHE 34 Ba% ERE £ EOF A BiE it
= %E Bt Bt k& ¥t & Z—EBEBtE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T#T THT TET T#T FT#T FTHT T#T T#T
Fees we 1,000 700 600 600 20 20 48 2,988
Other emoluments Hii &
Salaries and other HFenHM
benefits B 14 325 292 805 - - - 1,436
Contributions to RIREA
retirement BEEEH
benefits scheme - 17 15 4 - - - 36
Waiver of fees nERS (1,000) (700) (600) (600) - - - (2,900)
Total emoluments [t 14 342 307 809 20 20 48 1,560
For the year ended 31 December 2006 BE—EEAEt+-A=1+—-HLEE
Mrs. Chen
Dr. Tsai Mr. Lee Dr. Su Dr. Su Mr. Yeh Shieh Mr. Chen Total
Yen Yu Ming Ta Chien Cheng Sh Hsyu Liang Fei ~ Shu Chen Ching 2006
BRE ZTHE B, His ERE RN e Eoh
Bt K Bt Bt xE Tt %4 ZBEAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TExT T T T TR TR
Fees we 1,000 700 600 600 20 20 48 2,988
Other emoluments Hivi <
Salaries and other HeRHEM
benefits &7 14 325 291 564 - - - 1,194
Contributions to RINER
retirement STEIR
benefits scheme - 6 5 1 - - - 12
Waiver of fees HERS (500) (350) (300) (300) - - - (1,450)
Total emoluments Memsm 514 681 596 865 20 20 48 2,744

For the year ended 31 December 2007, each of the executive
directors voluntarily agreed to waive their entitlement to certain
remuneration of approximately HK$2.9 million (2006: HK$1.5

million).

BE_ZEZEtF+ZA=+T—HLEFE >
EHITESHERERENRETHSLH
2,900,000 5Tt (ZZZ /< F : 1,500,000
TT) °

092

NATURAL BEAUTY BIO-TECHNOLOGY LIMITED e« ANNUAL REPORT 2007




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

10.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
none of them (2006: three) are directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 9 above. The

10.

ER#MS

rERAEREFMALEFAEAARE

B(ZEERF  ZH)

FREZBEFEED

REXKHFIWE - AH(ZZ2BRE W

emoluments of the five (2006: two) individuals were as follows: BIALZB €T :
2007 2006
—ETEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
Salaries and other benefits HEREMER 6,223 1,262
Contributions to retirement BIRERET B
benefits scheme 36 44
Share-based payment expense BRI 70 -
Discretionary and performance BB RIREHEETE
related incentive payments 1,545 -
7,874 1,306

The emoluments of the five (2006: two) within the following bands:

AE(ZEERE  WB)RSHHMA L 2B

ENFUTER :
2007 2006
ZEETLE —EERE
Headcount Headcount
AB AE
HK$0 — HK$1,000,000 3% 7T 21,000,000 T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,000,0013& 7t £2,000,0007& 7T 3 -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,000,001 T £4,000,000/& 7T 1 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

11. FRiRIRBASZ

2007 2006
ZESEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T8
The charge comprises: STHEE
Taxation in PRC and Taiwan RPEARERAEZBIE
Current year REE 26,772 53,983
Underprovision in prior years BEIFERETE 233 2,144
27,005 56,127
Deferred taxation (note 31) IELERITE (FIFE31)
Current year REE 1,625 (4,486)
Change in tax rate TR 618 -
2,243 (4,486)
29,248 51,641

PRC Enterprise Income Tax are calculated at 27% or 33% of the
assessable profit for the year. Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC, certain of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are
exempted from PRC income tax for two years starting from their first
profit-making year, followed by a 50% reduction for the next three
years (the “Tax Holiday”).

On 16 March 2007, the PRC promulgated the Law of the PRC on
Enterprise Income Tax (the “New Law”) by Order No. 63 of the
President of the PRC. On 6 December 2007, the State Council of the
PRC issued Implementation Regulations of the New Law. The New
Law and Implementation Regulations will change the tax rate from
27% or 33% to 25% for subsidiaries established in the PRC from 1
January 2008. The Tax Holiday will continue on the implementation
of the New Law using the preferential tax rate. The deferred tax
balance has been adjusted to reflect the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the respective periods when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in Taiwan, certain
of the Group’s Taiwan subsidiaries are eligible to certain tax
concessions.

FECERERREHEFTEERRTATUB
R27T%H3I3%:TE o RIBPEMHEBEEGIRR
Bl AREBETHEMEBLREESEERNF
ERERRBMTEMESHEME  HE=F
EER50% ([ BIHERRE])

—ZZLF=F+B > PEEBTEEE
CERT=HRBAEPECERSRE(H
ED)  cRZEZBELFE+-AKRAB > FEHES
P HFA BRG] o 2 REREHIER
BRI 2 KB A R ERH27% K 33% N A
25%  B=—ZBN\F-A—BEER - #E
BETEBEERESPEZEREREL - &
ERBARCAR  URREHNEEER
REBELESHBBERZBE -

RELYERLARAG - AEEETAY
HBARARBEEE THERA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

11.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the
Company and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for both

years.

The taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

11.

SRz @)
F RS 2 ) T L 2 T W B 4 R 1 R e
BEORF  MLEREBFSBELEE

FRBIE X H AR S WS R TR RBLUANE R
HERANT

2007 2006
—E2tF TEEXRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH#T FExT

Profit before taxation BRELEDR A 208,029 174,453
Tax at domestic rates applicable MERHEENEHEER

to profits of taxable entities R RS R E

in the countries concerned 66,429 55,522
Tax effect of expenses not ENGIE b ks kS~

deductible for tax purpose 9,026 10,555
Tax effect of income not taxable BARBINGE 2R E

for tax purpose (5,769) (10,273)
Tax effect of tax losses not AERABEBEERESE

recoghised 4,593 3,324
Tax effect of tax concession BT —RAEMBLARBE

provided to a Taiwan subsidiary BR 2B SE (6,614) (9,631)
Tax effect of tax exemption BF-—RTEMHBLAHEHRR

granted to a PRC subsidiary ZRiEe e (39,268) -
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETE 233 2,144
Change in tax rate MEREH 618 -
Taxation charge for the year FRFERH 29,248 51,641

Note:

As the Group operates in several different tax jurisdictions, separate

reconciliations using the domestic tax rate in each individual tax
jurisdiction have been aggregated and presented.

FteE

HRAKERSETEBE A EEEE

% URERHB AR E B R
HeBIHREAHAZT o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

12.

13.

DIVIDENDS 12. B&#
2007 2006
—E2tEF —EBEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT FHET
Dividend recognised as distribution FREREDIRZKRA :
during the year:
Interim dividend, paid - HK$0.030 Ejk{tHIRRF — E80.03058 T
per share (2006: HK$0.0140) (ZZBERE 1 0.014087T) 60,000 28,000
Interim special dividend, paid 2R R EI4S B R A — B AR0.02058 7T
— HK$0.020 per share (ZEZRE : 0.0060/87T)
(2006: HK$0.0060) 40,000 12,000
Final dividend, paid — HK$0.030 2R REAR A — EAR0.0308 7T
per share (2006: HK$0.020) (ZBERE 1 0.02087T) 60,000 40,000
Final special dividend, paid IR RE4S 51 R A — B R0.01258 7T
— HK$0.0125 per share (ZBEREFE &)
(2006: Nil) 25,000 -
185,000 80,000

The final dividend of HK$0.0420 (2006: HK$0.030) per share and a
final special dividend of HK$0.0580 (2006: HK$0.0125) per share,
amounting to approximately HK$84,000,000 and HK$116,000,000,
respectively, have been proposed by the directors and is subject to
approval by the shareholders in general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the
equity holders of the Company is based on the profit attributable

to the equity holders of the Company of HK$178,707,000 (2006:
HK$123,198,000) and on the number of 2,000,000,000 (2006:
2,000,000,000) ordinary shares of the Company in issue during the
year.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented because the
exercise price of the Company’s options was higher than the
average market price for shares for the year ended 31 December
2007.

No diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company
has no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue during the year
ended 31 December 2006.

13.

FEEEB RN RERFERR0.04208 T (=
FERE 1 0.030/87T) RAHS IR FIER
0.05808 T (ZZEE N : 0.0125/87T)
2 Bl4 $£#84,000,0005% 7T ) 116,000,000
BT MESRERBRASMAE -

sERR
AATRRREGERERRBRTIRERLT
IRRAELER178,707,0008 T (ZBE X
123,198,000/ 7T) R A D A FAE BT
TEARELE 2,000,000,0008% (ZFBZNE
2,000,000,0008%) 5T -

HRARLARARRETEESRBE-EZL
FTZA=t-RLEEERFHINE ¥
WESFSREERF -

HRARARRBE-REAF+ZA=+—
ALEFETECRTABTHILEE]
IR HAE2 5| ERIEERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BREYME
HK$'000
Fi&x
FAIR VALUE NFEHE
At 1 January 2006 R-BEERFE—H—H 159,653
Exchange realignment B AR 2,255
Increase in fair value recognised in the RFslaE
consolidated income statement NFEE M 320
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXF+=-A=+—H 162,228
Exchange realignment [ A% (877)
Disposal during the year FARHE (156,857)
Increase in fair value recognised in the RizEaERE
consolidated income statement NFEREM 50
At 31 December 2007 RIEStEFE+-A=+—H 4,544

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31 December
2007 and 2006 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out on that date by Messrs. Euro-Asia Real Estate Appraisers
Firm and Vigers Landmart Taiwan Limited, respectively, independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with the Group. Both
Messrs. Euro-Asia Real Estate Appraisers Firm and Vigers Landmart
Taiwan Limited are members of the Institute of Valuers, and have
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation

of similar properties in the relevant locations. The valuation was
arrived at using the direct comparison approach by reference to
market evidence of recent transaction prices for similar properties.

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases
to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured
using the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment properties.

The carrying value of investment properties shown above are

situated on freehold land outside Hong Kong.

TEBZRENER-_ZTELFR-ZTER
F+ZHA=+—-B2ZATEDNDRIRERE
BN EBECBLIAEREELELR
Messrs. Euro-Asia Real Estate Appraisers
Firm & Vigers Landmart Taiwan Limited 1T
ZEEBEAESBE - Messrs. Euro-Asia Real
Estate Appraisers Firm & Vigers Landmart
Taiwan Limited33 % i {& & 2 & (Institute of
Valuers) B 8 ' EESEEWK  RATAEFT
LR BEUYE LR - BRAERE
BLBUEET  DESEFBLUMEZFHER
ZEEMSEESSY -

FEFULEHERARERIEESRER
REZEES  HUQXFEEXFE - X
DTEBRFIERENE -

PR ENFEREEFUNE BRI 2K
AL

BREEMNEERLE - —TLEER | 097




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ABE WEREiW
Furniture,
Freehold fixtures and
land Leasehold Plant and Motor equipment  Construction
KAERE Buildings  improvements machinery vehicles HE HE in progress Total
1t BT HEYR EE RE REE EEIR &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEn FiEn FiEn Tin Tin Fiin FiEn FiEn
COST B
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-F-H 23818 130,589 58,626 26,471 5,750 46,955 - 292,209
Exchange realignment EnfE 336 4,135 1,598 992 (542) 1,841 12 8,372
Additions B - 551 6,013 1,060 1,508 1,591 542 11,265
Disposals e - - (5,784) (471) (596) (625) - (7,476)
At 31 December 2006  R-EEAE
+-A=t-H 24,154 135,275 60,453 28,052 6,120 49,762 554 304,370
Exchange realignment ERfE 132 8,005 2,728 1,940 377 2,219 1,280 16,681
Additions R - 30 9,596 2,032 3115 9,130 29,875 53,778
Disposals HE - (1,176) (9,223) (683) (2,581) (1,353) - (15,016)
At 31 December 2007  R-BBtE
+ZB=+-8 24,286 142,134 63,554 31,341 7,031 59,758 31,709 359,813
DEPRECIATION i ]
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-F-H - 21,201 39,400 18,081 341 31,391 - 113,484
Exchange realignment EnfE - 632 1,134 752 44 840 - 3,402
Provided for the year EREE - 3,120 8,918 2,188 675 5,914 - 20,815
Eliminated on disposals R ERHSE - - (5,668) (350) (462) (330) - (6,810)
At 31 December 2006  R-EEXE
+-A=t-H - 24,953 43,784 20,671 3,668 37,815 - 130,891
Exchange realignment ERfE - 1,287 1,949 1,500 181 1,600 - 6,517
Provided for the year EREE - 3,246 7,066 1,677 453 5,080 - 17,522
Eliminated on disposals R ERHSS - (463) (9,223) (489) (1,931) (1,036) - (13,142)
At 31 December 2007  R-BBtE
+ZB=+-8 - 29,023 43,576 23,359 2311 43,459 - 141,788
CARRYING VALUES IR
At 31 December 2007 AZESLE
+ZA=+-H 24,286 13,111 19,978 7,982 4,660 16,299 31,709 218,025
At 31 December 2006  R-EEAXE
+-A=t-H 24,154 110,322 16,669 7,381 2,452 11,947 554 173,479
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

15.

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The carrying values of buildings shown above are situated on:

15.

AEE - BSHBERE @)
FEFERECRATHRE :

2007 2006
—EELF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET

Land held in the PRC under AP EIREHE L i
medium term land use rights FAESEE 2Tt 96,930 93,622
Freehold land in Taiwan RBEFEKAERZ T 16,181 16,700
113,111 110,322

The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, are depreciated on a straight-line basis at
the following rate per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Buildings 40 - 55 years

Leasehold improvements The shorter of the unexpired
period of the lease and
estimated useful life of

3 to 10 days
Plant and machinery 5 - 10 years
Motor vehicles 3 -5 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2 — 15 years

Certain plant and equipment with a total carrying values of
HK$1,798,000 (2006: HK$3,363,000) were entrusted to the
operators of the Group (note 23).

BRERIRN LRFDE - BBSREREE
BERAEREEUTERINE

KA ERE L i i3

BF 40— 555

HEXR FHHEFHR
fhET A fE A 5
3E10%
ZEEE

ey SE 5—10%

JRE 3—5%F

FE - £ERRE 2—15%

#AREE 1,798,000 8 T (ZZBE X F ¢
3,363,000 ) 2 & THERBRECETET
REBZE&EE (FEE23) ©

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 16. BERTHEER
2007 2006
ZEELEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
The Group’s prepaid lease payments REBEZBHALTHBAER
comprise land use rights in the PRC BFERA R B LA HA £ thfF FARE
under medium-term land use rights BHEz T {ERE 9,778 9,363
Analysed for reporting purposes as: TERRARIWNOT
Non-current asset FRBEE 9,516 9,119
Current asset RBEE 262 244
9,778 9,363
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

17.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

17. ERRE

Patents Web site
and  development
trademarks costs
EE1E ] MuGpAR Total
RE® BE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET FHT
COST 2% 3
At 1 January 2006 A\—_EEXRFE—-F—H 1,712 4,636 6,348
Exchange realignment fE 5 AR 24 166 190
At 31 December 2006 and 2007 R-BERERZEZLE
+=RA=+—-H 1,736 4,802 6,538
AMORTISATION e
At 1 January 2006 RZEZERE—HF—H 1,712 3,709 5,421
Exchange realignment ERAE 24 154 178
Charge for the year AEEXRH - 939 939
At 31 December 2006 and 2007 RISERER_ESLE
+=A=+—H 1,736 4,802 6,538
CARRYING VALUES IRE{E
At 31 December 2007 R-E2tE+-A=1+—H - - -

At 31 December 2006

Patents and trademarks are internally generated and the website

was acquired from third parties.

K-z

N

/\

#+=A=t-8

The above intangible assets have definite useful lives. Such

intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

following periods:

Patents and trademarks
Web site development costs

5-10 years

5 years

ERNERERRLRAABES  MAKAR
B=HBA -

rEREEDEREEREY - ZEEW
BEERBESERTYIFHEE

SRR EE 5104
kBB AR 54
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

18.

GOODWILL 18. mE@
HK$'000
Fi&x
COST 5% 3
At 1 January 2006 R-ZBEXF—HA—H 17,090
Exchange realighment AR 531
Arising on acquisition of additional interest  UxiE —RKIB A TEEIMEREE
in a subsidiary 8,778
At 31 December 2006 N-ZBEXE+=-A=+—H 26,399
Exchange realignment E 5 A% 1,355
At 31 December 2007 RIEStEFE+-A=+—H 27,754
IMPAIRMENT R {E
At 1 January 2006 R-ZBEXF—HA—H -
Impairment loss recognised for the year REEEIZBEESER 3,192
At 31 December 2006 and 2007 RIEEXRFR-_ZZLFE+-A=+—H 3,192
CARRYING VALUES IRE{E
At 31 December 2007 R-EStEFE+-A=+—H 24,562
At 31 December 2006 R-ZBEXF+=ZA=+—H 23,207

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit, namely, sale of cosmetic
products (CGU). The carrying amounts of goodwill as at 31
December 2007 and 2006 is allocated to this CGU.

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period using a declining growth rate, and
discount rate of 8% (2006: 8%). This growth rate is based on

the relevant industry growth forecasts and does not exceed the
average long-term growth rate for the relevant industry. Another key
assumption for the value in use calculations relate to the estimation
of cash inflows/outflows which include budgeted sales and gross
margin, such estimation is based on the unit’s past performance
and management’s expectations for the market development.

RBERANS  BECIRZELNEEE
SEU(MHEXRER) - R-EZLER
CEERFEtZ A=+ -HZBBEREET
PERENREEEBN -

REELBENNTRESHRCREEHAEER
A AESARREEECRAENT SN
BRENRSREEN - UTHRERERS%
(ZBFBRF 8RR RTFE o« WEREKT)
RIEMBETRERAR  ETBBZAE
TEFHURPERER - EAGEMESEZ
S—EIEZRIEGHREESRARE (B
EREHERARENR)AH - ABMGEE
REEABENUZBERAREEEHTHE
Rz RHEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

19.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. W—FXREBLATIZCERZ
2007 2006
—ZZTLEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FiEx
Cost of unlisted investment RNEEZE NTIFELHRE ZHA
in associate - 942
Share of post-acquisition profits, FE(RUEBERER - MRS WIRA
net of dividends received - (569)
- 373

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interest in the following
associate, which is an unlisted corporate entity and was disposed of
during the year ended 31 December 2007.

RZBEERE+ZA=+—H TEEHE
THELHOEER CHENTNER  Z
BECREBE-ZEZEtE+=-A=+—H1

FEAREH -

Proportion of
nominal value

Form of Place of Issued and fully of registered
business registration paid registered capital held
Name of entity structure and operation capital by the Group
R ERTRRAE
REwE EBREMERX B EmEE BFmEELS
Shanghai Rui Registered PRC RMB5,000,000 20%
Mei Medical
and Health-care
Company Limited
EEmEERRE 2&% FE AR#5,000,000T 20%

BRAF

Principal activity
FSRE RS
FERH

Provision of health
care services

RAREEERS
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ma

19.

20.

A SRR Y o (4R

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’
associate is set out below:

R—FBELF

@

REBBE QT2 WHERBMMNT

2007 2006
—ETtEF —ZTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FiEx
Total assets WEE - 3,433
Total liabilities wams - (1,568)
Net assets BEE - 1,865
Group’s share of net assets AEBREHENRFEE
of associate - 373
Revenue WA 2,332 5,846
Loss for the period/year AEE, EEEE (2,667) (860)
Group’s share of loss of AERE,EEAREEEN
associate for the period/year NG p ) (373) (172)
INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 20. F"—REFRHNERBZER
2007 2006
—ETtEF —ZTRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THT FiEx
Cost of unlisted investments in R—RHAREFIEEE LT
a jointly controlled entity REZ A - 358
Share of post-acquisition profits, FEAEURBB&ER - $0BR
net of dividends received BRI - (5)
- 353

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interests in the following
jointly controlled entity, which is an unlisted corporate entity. During
the year, the Group acquired an additional 1% interest and become
a subsidiary of the Group from 15 August 2007 (note 32).

RIBERF+TZA=T—R - AEERHU
TEELThXER AREHERESE
o FR - NEBEWIBREINMwBES - BEZ
HEZGHEEA -ETLF A TLHER
RAEEME AT (MFE32) -

BRAXENBRERARA o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

20.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

(Continued)
Form of Place of Issued and fully
business registration paid registered
Name of entity structure and operation capital
BiER EBTR
Biesl EHRHES BEHE BEEMEF
ImEEEEARR Registered Taiwan NT$3,000,000

TEBRGERAT

2& =)-] $1&%53,000,0007T

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
jointly controlled entity which are accounted for using the equity
method is set out below:

20. R—FRiFEEHERBZE#Z @

Proportion of
nominal value
of registered

capital held
by the Group Principal activity

FKE
FriSHEEM
BAmELLS FEEH

50% Provision of health
care services

RAtREEERYE

BRUERZIIRZAEEARERER 2
B ERBMNT

2007 2006

—EELEF —EEXREF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FH&T

Current assets REBEE - 353

Current liabilities RENEE - -

Income U 315 2
Expenses M (228) (7)

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments as at 31 December 2007 comprise:

21.

AIHERE
R-ZBELFE+ZA=+—-HZUHHER
EEE

2007 2006

—ETEHF —ZTRE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Unlisted equity securities, at cost FELETRAES » B 9,126 6,786

The above unlisted investments represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities incorporated in British
Virgin Islands and Cayman Islands which engaged in investment
holding and online health consultancy service respectively. They
are measured at cost less impairment at each balance sheet

date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
significant that the directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the fair values cannot be reliably measured.

LFEETREENEBEARTSRAS
BEHEMRYL  2RREREERRA L2
ERERE 2 AABEARTHE EHRAE
FHRE - ARZEF LT RENGHEE
DNPEEEEKR  ARARESARTHEATSE
BEQNTE SUZEFLTRENSEH
AR AHIBRRER & -
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e PR R MR ()

22.

23.

INVENTORIES 22. 8

2007 2006
—ETtEF —ZTRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T8 FHET
Raw materials BERE 35,735 29,340
Work in progress TEESR 2,354 2,676
Finished goods ERm 32,928 31,557
71,017 63,573

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. BHREMEIIER
2007 2006
—ETLEF —EEXRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T8 FHET
Trade receivables € 5 EWERR 59,351 85,990
Prepayments and deposits FERERRS 14,064 20,446
Financial refunds receivable FEUN B TSR TR 9,834 26,858
Other receivables HbpEURBRFX 15,722 31,611
Total trade and other receivables Bo R EMEWBRTRERE 98,971 164,905

The Group allows a credit period ranging from one to six months
to its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade

rEBSLRTHEZEF—EXNEAAZEE
B REFER2E 5 BWRNIRE 20

receivables at the balance sheet date: T
2007 2006
—EBtF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FiEx
Within 180 days 180HA 44,874 73,836
181 days to 365 days 181 HZE365H 5,096 8,937
1 to 2 years 1ZE26F 7,391 2,944
Over 2 years 28k 1,990 273
59,351 85,990

BRAXENBRERARA o

“EREEER 105




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

23.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses an internal
credit system to assess the potential customer’s credit quality and
defines credit limits by customer. Limits to customers are reviewed
twice a year. 76% of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired have the best credit attributable under the system used
by the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors

with aggregate carrying amount of HK$14,477,000 (2006:
HK$12,154,000) which are past due at the reporting date for which
the Group has not provided for impairment loss. Other than for those
entrustment fees receivables below, the Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of these receivables
is within 180 days (2006: within 180 days).

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired:

23.

BaREMEIKER @
ESEAFEFA  AEERARDEEH
B M EERF Y EEEERREFER
EEE B EEESERNMA WX
SR EEHE - 76%E 5 EKERK
BRI FAE - CEBERES o

FAREECESEWRERRESRANB®RA
%E@%W$Eliﬂ+hﬂE%E2Ew
BRFIREES$£14,477,0008 T (=2 X
F 112,154,000/ 7T) - RUTZEEKE
REEBAN  AEBYERZSEHIETE
Eﬂﬁ# ZEREWRRZF1IRRAH180
H(=ZZ|Z/XE : 180AH) °

SAMERRE 2 E 5 BYIRR 2 IRE

2007 2006

—ETEHF —ZTRE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

181 day to 365 day 181%365H 5,096 8,937

1 to 2 years 1828 7,391 2,944
Over 2 years 2Lk 1,990 273

14,477 12,154

Since 2002, certain subsidiaries have entered into Assets BE-ZEZ-FE ETHBEATHEZRES
Entrustment Agreements with various operators. Pursuant to these EZIIVEEEZRAREHE - BRBEZEHE
agreements, these subsidiaries and the operators agreed for the ZEMBATRKELEEREREEERKE
latter to manage and operate the same business (the “Entrusted HEEB(SEEEE])  FAMRBLAT
Assets”) as the subsidiaries, including the provision of spa and RERMBspaRERTRE - HEEZRRERE

beauty services, the sale of beauty and skin care product, the
provision of beauty training courses and the provision of assistance
by the subsidiary to the operators in the development of the
franchise network. The appointments are effective for period ranging
from one to five years and the operators are required to pay the
subsidiaries an entrustment fee which is determined with reference
to the net asset value of the respective subsidiaries at the date

of the agreement. The operators are entitled to retain any profits
and are obligated to bear any losses, excluding the depreciation

of property, plant and equipment, arising from the operation of

the Entrusted Assets under the operators’ management and
operation. The subsidiaries retain the title to the property, plant

and equipment. As security for the operators’ obligations under the
agreement, the operators are required to place a security, including
properties with a fair value of approximately HK$2,830,000 with the
subsidiaries. The Group is not permitted to repledge the collateral in
the absence of default by the operators.

Em Eﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁk&mgﬁﬂﬁ%m
EEMBMBLERAR KEETHAE—
1 GFARNBARXMN— %&%ﬂm
BARRGZRA R EEEII 2 ZAKE 8

B ReEEERARENEERLEHBE
@ﬁ% BEEEENEMETR - WEEE
HNEERKEHHESREEEEENE
mEE R EREFHE - BEREER
E -MBARRBIHE MERZEZHE
B o RIEZWE > KEEERMEBA R
X—ERES  BEATFEL2,830,000%8
TTZWE URBEBTHREETER - &
REEWHENNERT  ~EBTEES
ﬁ#ﬁﬁ@gﬁﬁ o °
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23.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The impact of the assets entrustment agreements on the

23.

BoREMBEWIRR @)
EESNCEBBYESHBRA S HEn

consolidated financial statements are summarised as follows: T
—EEtEHF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FiEx
Carrying values of plant and SHEERS KR EREE
equipment entrusted 1,798 3,363
Entrustment fee income for the year E£RZETEL S 2,817 4,704

At the balance sheet date, the following outstanding balances

arising from the assets entrustment agreements with operators are

REEH  UTEKEENEERTEE W
BELEZRWRHE  REERERIIER

included as other receivables in the balance sheet: fFEURBR X
2007 2006
—E2LF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Entrustment fees receivable BRETEEEHR 3,686 13,203
Consideration receivable for mREEHEEERIK
sale of assets (other than KRB (BR5 B R EBERIN)
plant and machinery) to
the operators 1,990 2,969
5,676 16,172
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts RIRBEEH
2007 2006
—EELF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Balance at beginning of the year FEH LR
Impairment losses recognised REW R ER 2 REEE 2,300 2,522
on receivables 3,502 1,531
Amounts written off as uncollectible FRATWEIER 2 B M S5 (2,718) (1,462)
Amounts recovered during the year FRE Y EIEZE (1,317) (291)
Balance at end of the year FREE 1,767 2,300

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired

trade receivables with an aggregate balance of HK$1,767,000
(2006: HK$2,300,000), which have been identified with financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

RRBETEEENNELRREVRRNE
2 EW IR 4885 ££1,767,000/8 T (ZEF
NE 1 2,300,00087T) c AREBWERZE

ERSEEMERR -
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24. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

25.

26.

24. HHERRKRR

2007 2006
—ETEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET
Listed equity securities outside BB E RS
Hong Kong - 27,713

The fair values of the above held for trading investments are
determined based on the bid prices quoted in the over-the-counter

market.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprises cash held by the Group and
short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months
or less. The carrying amount of these assets approximate their fair
value. The amounts bear interest which ranged from 0.18% to 5.27%

per annum (2006: 0.33% to 5.23% per annum).

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank deposits of
US$16,008,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$124,940,000)
(2006: HK$37,329,000) was denominated in a currency other than

the functional currency of the relevant group entity.

PRSEEEREZATEDNRSIIEST

SR BEANEBEE -

BITREFRRS

RITEGERESEEAEEMERERED
A=A UAZRIRITER - 25E
ERAEHEEAFERSE - ZENERER
F0.18EES27TEF B (ZBERE | &7

#£(0.33EZE5.23E) °

R-ZZZELFE+ZA=+—-8 K&
B4R THE 516,008,000 % T (HER
# 124,940,000 B T ; — BT XN F ¢
37,329,000/ T) » JHiREREEEERINGE
EMLUINERTHE -

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES B o5 R HMEMSRR
2007 2006
—ETEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FiEx
Trade payables B 5 EMNER 21,813 16,607
Deposits from customers EEHE 25,389 20,896
Other tax payables HihpERIE 12,743 8,618
Other payables HAoh TR 30,363 24,077
Total trade and other payables B REMENRRAZE 90,308 70,198
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 26. BHRHEMEMER @
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the balance REEA2ESBARMREDWTAOT ¢
sheet date:
2007 2006
—2TtEE —EEXRE
HK$’000 HK$’000
TFHET FET
Within 180 days 180HWA 21,795 15,347
181 days to 365 days 181HE365H - 16
1 to 2 years 1E2% 2 607
Over 2 years 2Lk 16 637
21,813 16,607
27. DEFERRED INCOME 27. EBIEKS
2007 2006
—E2TtEE —EEXRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Prepaid treatment fees FENERE 9,763 9,336
Deferred income represents the receipts via credit cards, cheques EERRIENEFHEETREMBBER
and cash from sales of beauty services to customers and £ XERBESWERZRE  TREATFIE
recognised in the consolidated income statement upon provision of MIRE AR S WA RERD -
the services to the customers.
28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS 28. BAARFIRE
(a) Defined benefit plan (a) FERRERI 8
The Group’s Taiwan subsidiaries participate in a central AEESENBARAREAESD

BEER(RIERT) 2P iR K&
2 AxEEESRMUEN - ~KH
FEARBFAERNESXNE
BERESZEAN - AEEREEH
BRERBEERMEFHF SHEIE%E
K - RIEFE - EEHE 151
BEFESFEERSERMERH
Bz RIKER - BZASERBFE
BeSBEFEAS—EAFHM -

pension scheme providing benefits to all employees in
accordance with the Labour Standards Law (as amended)
in Taiwan. The Group has an obligation to ensure that

there are sufficient funds in the scheme to pay the benefits
earned. The Group currently contributes at 2% of the total
salaries as determined and approved by the relevant
government authorities. Under the schemes, the employees
are entitled to retirement benefits equals to two months’
salary for each year of service for the first 15 years and
one month’s salary for each year of service following the 15 BlZe0B G £ THBB4SE A
years, but not more than 45 months’ salary in aggregate on & AEELRREHEEMBRIKEE
the attainment age of 60. No other post-retirement benefits Ao
are provided.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (continued)
(a) Defined benefit plan (Continued)

The Group’s net obligation in respect of the pension scheme
is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in
the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted
to determine the present value, and the fair value of any
plan assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. An actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2007
and 2006 was carried out by a qualified staff member of
PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan, who is a member of the
Taiwan Enrolled Pension Actuary. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under this defined
benefit retirement scheme are 15% (2006: 18%) covered
by the deposits paid with the Central Trust of China, a
government institution.

28. BRFEFIETE @

(a)

TERERAETEI (&)
AEEFEKREFEREZERF
B ODRESRBRBAHEME
MEBEES2BERMNESS
B8 BEEBEANSWEUETR
B mEMFEEEZAFEAE
WA - BEGTERSERRBERM
RAEFENAARSETE - B
ZEZLER-ZZEARFTZA
ST+ —BZREGERERSH
EBMZEERBIENT  BH
Taiwan Enrolled Pension Actuary Z
28 - BEMGEET  AEERE
BHREARAKTEBETEHER15%(=
TERFE | 18%) © HEFBUTHE
FREERZAESER -

(i) The principal assumptions used for the purposes of (i) A EREAERRD
the actuarial valuations were as follows: T
2007 2006
—BELEE —EERE
Discount rate EE 3.50% 3.75%
Expected return on FrEIEETEEERE
plan assets 2.75% 2.75%
Expected rate of salary FEHFSEMEE
increases 2.50% 2.50%

The actuarial valuation showed that the market
value of plan assets was HK$1,282,000 (2006:
HK$1,965,000).

BEGERERTEEEME
£1,282,0008 T (ZFF X
£ 11,965,000/ 7T) °

(ii) Amounts recognised in profit or loss in respect of the (ii) REBRREERBAGTERE
defined benefit plans are as follows: RZESENT :

2007 2006

—EETtHE —EERE

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FE&T

Current service cost I8 IS AR FE A AR 446 517

Interest on obligation FE KA 478 482

Expected return on FTElEEREERE
plan assets (54) (66)
870 933
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (continued)
Defined benefit plan (Continued)

(@)

(iii)

(iv)

The amounts included in the consolidated balance
sheet arising from the Group’s obligation in respect
of its defined benefit plans are as follows:

28. BHkiaFIEtElce)
@  EEEFEGE)

(iii) REBEMEEBREIFE
S ERSHECTAGAEE
a&x > BT :

2007 2006
—E2tEF TEERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH#T FExT
Present value of funded ERESTHEEMNEKEE
defined benefit obligations 13,757 12,827
Fair value of plan assets FTEEEAFE (1,282) (1,965)
Net unrecognised actuarial REEFFEE (B8 ) W F5E
(losses) gains (576) 455
Net liability arising from EHRENERELEcAGFE
defined benefit obligation 11,899 11,317

Movements in the present value of the defined

vy RAFEZEHEENEHR

benefit obligations in the current year were as E2BNT :
follows:
2007 2006
—2ZTtE —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#xT FET
At 1 January R—B—AH 12,827 12,686
Current service cost 15 B AR A A A 446 517
Interest on obligation BERE 478 482
Benefits paid SRR (1,105) (907)
Actuarial (losses) gains BE (BB k& 1,031 (130)
Exchange differences on BHNTEIE L ERE
foreign plans 80 179
At 31 December H+=-—A=+—A8 13,757 12,827
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (Continued)

(@)

Defined benefit plan (Continued)
Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the

v)

(vi)

28.

RFTRFIES (@)

(@ ERRBEFGE (&)

v) RAFEZFEHEEATE

current year were as follows: SBWT :
2007 2006
—2ZtEE —EEXRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
At 1 January ®W—A—A 1,965 2,366
Contributions from EEHK
the employer 356 425
Expected return on FrEIEETARERE
plan assets 54 66
Benefits paid [SEREER] (1,105) (907)
Actuarial losses BEEE 8 (15)
Exchange differences on BN EIE R R
foreign plans 4 30
At 31 December H+=-—A=+—8 1,282 1,965

The major categories of plan assets, and the
percentage of the fair value at the balance sheet
date for each category are as follows:

(viy FREBEEZFESIURZERR
HEAZATVEAILNMT ¢

2007 2006

—EEtEF —EERE

% %

Deposits with financial FFHBEHB TS 39.58 44.73
institutions

Short term bills EHEIEE 11.61 20.43

Stocks %l 11.17 16.66

Bonds &% 12.20 10.05

Others Hiw 25.44 8.13

100.00 100.00
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS (Continued)

Defined contribution plans

(b)

(i)

(i)

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the HK MPF scheme”) under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme under the Labour Standards
Law (as amended) in Taiwan (the “TW MPF Scheme”).
The HK MPF scheme and TW MPF Scheme are
defined contribution retirement scheme administered
by independent trustees. Under the HK MPF

scheme and TW MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% and 6%, respectively, of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$20,000 for HK MPF
Scheme while there is no cap to monthly income
under TW MPF Scheme. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the
PRC are members of the state-managed retirement
benefit plan operated by the PRC government. As
stipulated by the regulations of the PRC, these
relevant subsidiaries participate in various defined
contribution retirement plans organised by the
relevant authorities for its PRC employees. The
employees are entitled to retirement pension
calculated with reference to their basic salaries on
retirement and their length of service in accordance
with the relevant government regulations. The PRC
government is responsible for the pension liabilities
to these retired staff. The Group is required to make
contributions to the retirement plans which are
calculated based on certain prescribed rates and
the salaries, bonuses and certain allowances of its
PRC employees. The Group has no other material
obligation for the payment of pension benefits
associated with these plans beyond the annual
contributions described above.

The total cost charged to income of HK$7,968,000
(2006: HK$6,106,000) represents contributions
payable to these schemes by the Group in respect of
the current accounting period.

28. BRFEFIETE @

TGS

(b)

U]

(ii)

AEERBEBREEDTE
ST EURBI BN E BERE
flEEBHENEAZESR
NI ARE B ESR
mESHE))  BRERE
BN EAEK (55T ) sRILE
HEABEEHE( AERE
S8 - BEBBESTE
e BESTEABRE N
FEREABEZEHEMBITENK
iTE - REFBERESTE
ReEmELtE EX
REESBER 82 BIE
HEEREEEBWASS
Renz iR HERES
STEICEBAEBURALRA
20,0008 » MAE®RES
sTEIRIN S AU A LBR o
STEMREESRBES AT
ﬁ °

FEETENBAREES
HEBFNEE 2 AREERR
KEFFBKRE - BEAWE
DR CRBPEERAE
RETEEESNEEHA
HERREZERMIRIK
=t - BEEAERBEERENK
FER  BWEREREZ
RS UK BR# & 2 W R
BHE - FEBFEERZ
ERAETHBRKE M
FEBMARBETEELERR
HpEES2HE - EAH
BT R ER GBI
Br Bz FREMAI - RE
B EEZEFEEEH
RABEFNREREE -

FAKRBEZRERKE
7,968,000 T (=ZF & X
£ :6,106,000587T) * IR
SEMBTETHRBESZ
Lt B2 MR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

29.

30.

SHARE CAPITAL 29. K&
Number of
shares Amount
Bin® B &8
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SREEC.IBTZZTER
Authorised: EERA
At 1 January 2006, R-ZEEXE—HF—HB -
31 December 2006 and —EERE+ZA=+-HR
31 December 2007 —EEtFE+=-A=+—H 4,000,000,000 400,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTREE
At 1 January 2006, R-ZEZEXF—HA—B8"
31 December 2006 and —BERFE+ZA=+—HK
31 December 2007 —E2F+E+=-B=+—H 2,000,000,000 200,000
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 30. REExD

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by the shareholders on

11 March 2002. The Company has adopted a share option scheme
(The “Scheme”) for the primary purpose of providing incentives to
directors and eligible employees. Under the Scheme, the Company
may grant options to full-time employees (including executive or non-
executive Directors) of the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe
for the shares at a consideration of HK$1 for each lot of share
options granted. Options granted must be taken up within 28 days
of the date of grant. The Scheme with remain valid for a period of 10
years commencing on 11 March 2002.

Options granted may be exercised during such period as would

be determined by the board of directors of the Company (the
“Board”) and notified to each grantee upon grant of the option, but
in any event not later than 10 years from the date of grant of the
option. The subscription price for shares under the Scheme may
be determined by the Board at its absolute discretion but in any
event will not be less than the higher of: (a) the closing price of the
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of grant of the option, which must be a business day; and
(b) the average of the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the relevant option.

RERRN-ZZF-_F=-A+-HEBzE
ERBR  ALACKRMN—EIZREE
(TRREE])  EERESREERES
RER - REARETE - 22T T@EA
RAREMBLA22HES (BEATE
EYFUTES)REARE  siSitRE
RREURELBTRBRND - FAIRHRBR
BAARERH BHEE 28 A M o RIRE
AR -EE-HF=A+-HETFHE
FHEEN -

AREARATRAAAESS((ESE )
RHERRERFAE L NS RERANBRBT
ERRE - EEEAERT - XERRER
IREE BT+ FRITE - REFDRES
8 EESURNETROABEEEBHEE
o EEERAERT RBERESIRUT
BERZBESE  REAREED(XER
EXH) BROEBIMESHEREERRE
TE RoORBEERHEEIREE R A
BEXA - RONBERAEAREERRF
HWHE -
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The Company may grant share options to specified participants
over and above the scheme mandate limit or the refreshed scheme
mandate limit referred to above subject to shareholders’ approval in
general meetings and the issue of a circular.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise

of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company (or the
subsidiary) must not exceed 30% of the relevant class of securities
of the Company (or the subsidiary) in issue from time to time. No
options may be granted under any schemes of the Company (or the
subsidiary) if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

At 31 December 2007, the number of shares in respect of which
options had been granted and remained outstanding under the
Scheme was 1,278,861 (2006: nil), representing 0.06% (2006:
nil) of the shares of the Company in issue at that date. The total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Scheme is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any point in time, without prior approval from
the Company’s shareholders. The number of shares issued and to
be issued in respect of which options granted and may be granted
to any individual in any one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any point in time, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options granted
to substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in the 12-month period up to and including the date of such grant
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share capital in issue or with
an aggregate value in excess of HK$5 million based on the closing
price of the shares at the date of each grant must be approved in
advance by the Company’s shareholders.

There was no option granted to substantial shareholders, executive
directors or independent non-executive directors during the year.

OB S (3

ADTAMEESRE R BB BBER
Bk AT E S B SRR IR 2R A SRR
HENEREEREASHAERTIZER -

REZRESERAQARMEBE L AT AHE
fEtBIRERHEBEFITEZERTERR
EETESTFRITHROLE  TEEBB
AATRRMBLRARKERITEEERNZRS
HI30% ° MEEREE » Al FBREAD TR
H B B AT 5 81 9% R AR AE o

RIEZELF+ZA=+—H  REIZRE
FEIERBBHARKRTERREZHER
B EE 51,278,861 (ZTERF : §)
HERAQATDEAC #HTRPD0.06% (=
TETRF )  c RERQRTRREBLEME
AT ARIBRRAEST B IR R R FE 2 AEEE
ROEE  FEBEAQAMEMEEE T
BRAD10% o REEARDTREBBLHAER - B
EA—FRAEEFRALERFEMALRR
BB RTRETFRITZHEBROEE - T
BREAD T MEECRITRMO 1% - @ E
ERRRBIFHTEENEBEREHEAL
ToERAEARE ZRBREREARATE
BITRA0.1%SBREBFEHE B 2R DK HE
FTE 2 R ELEE 255,000,000 T » &
BAEARATREE -

ARABREFRAAEMTERR - BTESRH
BIUFHTESRBEMIRE -
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 30. RBR#EES @
The following table discloses movements of the Company’s share TREZEREENFRIFIEZRARRRE
options held by employees during the year: 25
Outstanding Outstanding
at at
Exercisable Exercise beginning Granted  Exercised Forfeited Expire  end of year
Option type Date of grant period price of year during year during year during year  during year RER
SR BHAH frEs R REDRETE REAEH REATE REARE  REARR ARTE
2007 Type | 27 July 2007 1 July 2008 to 1.76 - 864,771 - (225,341) - 639,430
26 July 2017
“EELEE-E “EBRtE “EENE
tA=ttH tB-HZ%
ZE-tF
tA=tiH
2007 Type ll 27 July 2007 1 July 2009 to 1.76 - 518,863 - (135,204) - 383,659
26 July 2017
TERLFECE ZERLE “EENE
tA=ttH tB-HZ%
ZE-tF
tA=tiH
2007 Type il 27 July 2007 1July 2010 to 1.76 - 345,908 - (90,136) - 255,772
26 July 2017
“EEtEECE “EBRtE “E-3%
tA=t+tA th-H
b S 3
tA=tiH
- 1,729,542 - (450,681) - 1,278,861

On 27 July 2007, the Group granted options to certain employees
to subscribe for a maximum of 1,729,542 shares and will be vested
on a ratio of 50%, 30% and 20% over a three year period subject to
the grantees achieving certain performance targets.

During the year ended 31 December 2007, options were granted on
27 July 2007. The estimated fair values of the options granted on
that date were HK$673,000.

R-ZZLFLA=-+tH AAEERE
TREERHEBRE TREABRAZERETH
ERBERAERES1,729,542R B 17, R
=ERIE50% * 30% K 20% L R -

BE-ZZ+E+_A=+—-HLEE R
BRER-ZEBLtELA=-+LABE - &
AR R E 2 D FEMF5H673,000/8

I °©
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30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 30. RS @
These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes Options HWEAFEDEAHNR - SHREEE
Pricing Model. The inputs into the model were as follows: BHFE c ZEX|AZEENT ¢
Option type
REEEEa
2007 2007 2007
Type | Type 1l Type lll
—EEHF —EZtF —Z2EtF
-8 -k E=E
Vest date BB 01/07/2008 01/07/2009 01/07/2010
—EENE —EThEF —E-EF
+A—H +tA—H tHA—H
Grant date share price RHBHERE HK$1.76 HK$1.76 HK$1.76
1.76/87T 1.768 7T 1.76/87T
Exercise price 1TfEE HK$1.76 HK$1.76 HK$1.76
1.7687T 1.768 7T 1.7687T
Expected volatility FEEHRE 39.88% 39.88% 39.88%
39.88% 39.88% 39.88%
Expected life JEEHEH 3 years 4 years 5 years
=F me e
Expected dividend yield JERTIR A= 5.91% 5.91% 5.91%
5.91F 5.91F 5.91E
Risk-free interest rate HE A= 4.17% 4.28% 4.38%
447E 4,288 4.38]E

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical volatility
of the Company’s share price over the previous years. The expected
life used in the model has been adjusted based on management’s
best estimate for the effects of non-transferability, exercise
restrictions, and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognized the total expense of approximately
HK$138,000 for the year ended 31 December 2007 (2006: nil) in
relation to share options granted by the Company.

The number of share options granted expected to vest has been
reduced to reflect historical experience of forfeiture of 26% of
options granted prior to completion of vesting period and accordingly
the share option expenses has been adjusted. At each balance
sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the original estimates during the vesting period, if any, is
recognized in the profit and loss over the remaining vest period, with
a corresponding adjustment to the share options reserve.

The Black-Scholes Options Pricing Model has been used to estimate
the fair value of the options. The valuables and assumptions used

in computing the fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. The value of the option varies with different
variables of certain subjective assumptions.

HAIREDRAARARENBEFEZE
BIREEE - FRARK R FHERE
EEEHAUEER  TERIRTARKE
BREERZE zREMTHAE -

BE-_ZTLE+-A=+-RALFE &
SECRIAFEFATREZARER TR
§H#9138,0008 T (=TT REF | &) °

BIBREERERAREHECED - AR
BERS B THEANR W 26%E HRBRE
RREFAXCEMAR - REEER 5%
BT EHRNBERBEE R RERE 24
it - BEMEETRAMG 2 E(WA)E
RETREBHRNERER  SREMBTE
HARREFREE o

WMOR - SRR TEERC AEMRTR
REZAFE ARFERREATE2ZE
HRBERIDBEBEES2HEMGLFEL - BR
EEERETEBERRZTEAEHEMEE R
Ao
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31. DEFERRED TAXATION 31. EERRA
The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities UTABASBEFEREEABRERZ
recognised in the balance sheet and movements thereon during the FTEEESEEEREEUREEE
current or prior years are as follows:
Other
Allowance Defined  Unrealised  short-term
for bad and  Revaluation benefit profitson  temporary
doubtful of liability  inventories  differences
debts  properties EHET KR HtxEH Total
REIERE EffhE R FHEN ERER - hy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET TET TET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2006 RIEERE-F-H (530) 2,857 (2,726) (4,678) 361 (4,716)
Exchange realignment EHER (7 40 (39) (214) (15) (235)
Charge (credit) to consolidated RiEalERIR GTA)
income statement 72 (314) (190) (4,033) (21) (4,486)
At 31 December 2006 R-ZBERE+=A=+-H  (465) 2,583 (2,955) (8,925) 325 (9,437)
Exchange realignment [ A2 (1) (24) (18) (304) 9) (356)
Change in tax rate BEEH - - - 617 1 618
Charge (credit) to consolidated RgaBERIR (GTA)
income statement 134 (3,413) (191) 5,182 (87) 1,625
At 31 December 2007 R-B2LE
+=A=1+-H (332) (854) (3,164) (3,430) 230 (7,550)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unutilised tax losses of
approximately HK$91,231,000 (2006: HK$81,305,000) available

for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been

recognised of such tax losses due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The Hong Kong tax losses of HK$38,278,000 (2006:
HK$33,659,000) do not expire under the current tax legislation in
Hong Kong and all other tax losses will expire from 2007 to 2010.

REER  AEBEARDAFEBED
91,231,000/ T (ZZZ R F ! 81,305,000
BT) o AR RRGER o HRKREEETE
HEEFRIE » B\ BT IAEEE
RELEHRBEE - RESBRITBH - &
P IEE 838,278,000 T (ZEF N F ¢
33,659,000/ T) FEEIHE - M ATE E A
HEBER-_ZEZLFEZZ-ZF3H -
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32.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

On 15 August 2007, the Group acquired an additional 1% interest
in IR RBRBERRFTEAEIR AT, previously a 50% jointly controlled
entity of the Group, at a consideration of approximately HK$6,000.

This acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

KE—RBEAT
R-ZBEZELENATEB » 2EERREY
6,00058 7t U B8 A S B LA A {h 50% 2 [ 12
HERRAESIAREEEERATEN
1% fExs o WUB LUREBSE AR ©

REZEXZWEZFEENT
Acquiree’s carrying

amount before
combination (Note)

SHE RS ZIREE (M)
HK$’000
T#T
Net assets acquired: BAFEE

Trade and other receivables B S REMERIRR 1,383
Trade and other payables B 5 RHMELIRR (506)
446
Minority interests SPERRER (431)
Transfer from interest in jointly controlled entity R —RAEESEE o R (440)
Total consideration BmRE 6

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WEBELE 2SR L BEE
Cash consideration paid 2RAESRE (6)

Note:  The carrying amount before combination approximates the
fair value.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2007, total
group revenue for the year would have been approximately
HK$450,774,000, and profit for the year would have been
approximately HK$178,948,000. The pro forma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of
revenue and results of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2007, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.

Mk ©  SOfAZBRE(ERD PERS o

WERBER-ZELE-A—HER &
BEERBAWAFELNEA450,774,000/87T 0 M
NEERFENE178,948,000/8 T ° BZ
ERMERFBEAR  F—ERMRMKRER=
EE+E-F-A%RN AEEERERZ
WARKCEEE > TIRERREZZTE
A o
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33.

OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

During the year, the Group made rental payments for office premises
under operating leases as follows:

33. EEHEY

REBEREBEA
FR o AEERBEEHOREARRQIEY
EHNUTHE

2007 2006

—ETEF —ETRE

HK$’000 HK$'000

THT FHBT

Minimum lease payments REBLSN 15,920 13,850
Contingent rental payments RAEEARK 2,315 3,947
18,235 17,797

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

REER > AEERBETTRBELCEHENE
RTHEHEEN 2 B RRERSAEEM
T

2007 2006

ZEBtF —EERE

HK$’000 HK$’000

THT FiEx

Within one year —F R 14,807 6,860
In the second year E-F 11,794 4,769
In the third year B=fF 6,747 3,293
In the fourth year ks 2,360 1,648
In the fifth year EHE 1,511 504
Over five years BBRFE 6,010 -
43,229 17,074

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for
certain of its leased properties. Leases are negotiated and rentals
are fixed for an average term of five years. In addition, the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries have commitments to make rental payments at a
percentage of turnover for certain leased properties.

Furthermore, there is no commitment (2006: HK$2,172,000) in
respect of future minimum lease payments, which fall due within
one to over five years, under non-cancellable operating leases
entered into by the Group. The business operations at these
premises have been entrusted to operators as described in note 23
who are responsible for the payment of the rentals to the respective
landlords. New lease agreements will be entered into between the
landlords and operators on expiry of the current lease agreements.

HERYENAEEFE THEWESS
2% - AHEEEMEASR VP EFHEE
HIRTE o WS AKEPEMNBARARSE
THEMXLXBERER I EXNEE -

beoh o REBREEMT IR —FRELER
BB A ESEEERY  YERAERRE
HEFEHEARE(ZZZXRE 1 2,172,000
BIT) o K23 - ZEMEZEK
EEORAREE  ZEREEEARENSR
BEIANES  EIHLLEEBRERHE
EEERET IHEEnE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

The Group as lessor

(1

(i)

Property

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$7,109,000 (2006: HK$8,399,000), net of outgoings
of HK$423,000 (2006: HK$486,000). All of the properties
held have committed tenants for the next one to five years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

33.

EEHV @
AEBEREBRA

()

TEE

B $8423,0008 T (ZEF X
F 1 486,000/ L) % » RERBRE
Z Y& W 57,109,000 T
(ZZZ/XE : 8,399,000/87T) ° Fr
EREZTBHERCAHEF  #
EFHNF—FEEZHF -

REHER  AEHEAFEINZ
BEEESNAROT

2007 2006
—E2tF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
T8 FHET
Within one year —F R 4,547 6,625
In the second year F£= 1,791 4,145
In the third year B=F 404 966
In the fourth year SEINE - 74
6,742 11,810

Entrustment arrangement (i) ERRERH

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with
operators for the following future minimum lease payments
for the use of the Group’s plant and machinery:

REER  AEEHEHEEENER
FEBZHESREBRCINZAR
BREEEARMT :

2007 2006

—EBtF —EEXRE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FiExT

Within one year —F R 1,802 4,197
In the second year E=F 1,132 1,401
In the third year B=fF 587 77
In the fourth year FENE 231 428
In the fifth year EHE - 96
3,752 6,899
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ma

34.

35.

ot FE #RaRk Rt (A8

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 34. BFEKiE
2007 2006
—ETEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
Capital expenditure in respect of MWEBELBE - B5
acquisition of property, plant and RRBEZEFTHE
equipment contracted for but not  RAGEE B ISHEREBE
provided in the consolidated ZEREX
financial statements 1,545 3,002
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 35. EEIEH

At 31 December 2006, Certain freehold investment properties of the
Group with a carrying amount of HK$157,758,000 are pledged to

a bank. The banking facilities granted by the bank were terminated
in 2002 and the charge is released upon the disposal of the
investment properties during the year ended 31 December 2007.

The Group has no pledge of assets as at 31 December 2007.

R=FFAF+=A=1+—0 FEEET
BRE{EA157,758,000/8 T Z K A ¥R E
YEEEAF —FIRIT o ZRITATIRHRIT
MECR-ZBE2_ERK1 > MEERRER
BE-_ZZ+E+-A=1+—-HLEERE

EREWZER T B -

FEBR-EE+E+-_B=+—HUET

ABEREE -

122

NATURAL BEAUTY BIO-TECHNOLOGY LIMITED ¢ ANNUAL REPORT 2007



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

36.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY 36.

DISCLOSURES

During the year, the Group had significant transactions with related
parties, some of which are also deemed to be connected parties
pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange. The significant transactions with these parties

during the year are as follows:

MERBREALRZS

FRAEETEEFEATETEAR
5 HpBo AL REBBRFAES EmRA
HZEATETZE

REFREEAL - R
RERZWT :

(A) Transactions (A) x5
) Connected Parties m BEAL
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Name of company Nature of transactions —EELF —EENE
AERE XHME FHET FiEx
Companies controlled by
the substantial shareholders:
FERRAEG AT :
BAEREL Rental income 4 17
pizkeall g
BEEARL™ Rental income 1 3
BRENHEEESE pizkeall g
PERERTERS Rental income 1 3
HEWm
EEA e T Rental income 4 14
HEWm
FRERBERMDERAT Rental income 4 14
HE W
BAZERHZIU Rental income - 27
HE W
T ERRMHS Rental income 1 3
HE W
hREZEBNRK Rental income 4 3
TERMBERAT HEWm
EiEBEARELYEREFR /AT Purchase of natural health food 4,992 2,468
RBAARERR
FEEAERKERATR Purchase of lingerie 125 159
EREBRTK
Balance due to R+=—A=+—HZH=
at 31 December iten
— trade payables — B S ENERR 1,131 518
Director of the Company: NNFESE
Su Chien Cheng Rental expenses 199 200
BRIE HeXd
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

36. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY
DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(A) Transactions

(1

()

Related parties, other than connected parties

36. RERBREALTRZ @

(A) x5
(ii) BEATHUNEEEAL

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000

Name of company Nature of transactions —ETLEF —EERE

NGIEE ZHHE FHET FE&T
Associate:
/NI

FEREEEFREERAT  Rental income - 853

pizkeal 6

Compensation of key management personnel

(i) FEEBEASZHE

The remuneration of directors and other members of EERFEEEEHMKE
key management during the year was as follows: REAZMESOT :

2007 2006

—E2tEEF —EERE

HK$’000 HK$'000

THT FHET

Short-term benefits SEEATER 9,316 5,428

Post-employment benefits  R{KEF| 172 111

Share-based payments B ER 98 -

9,586 5,539

The remuneration of directors and key executives is EERFTETHAE ZFHMH

determined by the remuneration committee having DB2EREBKREALRTSEESY

regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.

BEFHESSHEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

36. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY

DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(B) Other arrangements

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Under a licensing agreement, a director of the
Company granted to Natural Beauty Cosmetics
Company Limited (“NB Taiwan”), a subsidiary
incorporated and operated in Taiwan, a license to
use a skin test software from 1 January 1997 to
31 December 2011 for a nominal consideration of
NT$1.

On 5 October 2001, NB Taiwan entered into two
separate licensing agreements with two directors of
the Company. Under the agreements, the directors
agreed to license a number of trademarks to

NB Taiwan, on an exclusive basis, for a nominal
consideration of NT$1. The licensing agreements will
be effective till the expiry of the registration of the
respective trademarks.

On 3 May 2006, Shanghai Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company Limited (“NB Shanghai”), a
wholly owned subsidiary, entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with Chong Ming County
Sanlian Investment Development Company Limited,
a substantial shareholder of a subsidiary of the
Company, to acquire the remaining 10% equity
interests in NB Sanlian not already held by NB
Shanghai, for a consideration of RMB800,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$775,000).

(B)

Hits
0]

(ii)

(iii)

o

=3

36. RAERBREALTZZ @

B

RIBHFTEBZE  AQF
EEURBAREH B
T BRABEMRLRE
ErMBARBAEER
BOERAT(TBERESR
EBDEETE-ANEE—
B—HBE=Z——%+=AH
=t+t-AHBEEAEERSE
B HFAE -

R-ZZ2-%+AHER A
REBEBEALNAMEES
ST AP B L FF AR 3 o
REZE WS EEREN
SHAREHFEELT &
BREEBARZSER N
BTERZETE - S
1R % R AR o e A SR A
TRE -

R-ZBEERFEFHEA=ZH 2
BB AT LSARE
mERAT(TBERZELE]
BEARQAF-—RMBLRAZE
EREEABHIRERRE
AT EEGE - WEL
REBERELEBEEZEA
ESHEBRT 10% AR
R1EH AR¥800,0007T (18
ER#775,00087T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
eI EHmRMEE (&)

37. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY

The balance sheet of the Company, as at 31 December 2007, is as

37. XAFIZEERARER
RZEELE+A=+—H ALQFZE

follows: ESERNT :
2007 2006
—ZZTtEEF —ETRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tl FH&xT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RB AT 2= 564,302 621,157
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 9,126 6,786
573,428 627,943
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables H iR 2,989 6,260
Bank balances and cash RITETFRRSE 93,406 33,457
96,395 39,717
Current liabilities REEE
Other payables HAb R ERRR 5,941 4,055
Net current assets RBEEFE 90,454 35,662
Total assets less current liabilities @EERAEHER 663,882 663,605
Capital and reserves R 18
Share capital [ N 200,000 200,000
Reserves (note) i () 463,882 463,605
663,882 663,605
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37.

38.

BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued) 37. ELAFIZEERERE
Note: FeE
Share
Share option Retained
premium reserve profits Total
Bin@E RO BG4 G RIBF st
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THT FH#T THT THT
At 1 January 2006 R-ZFZERF—H—H 336,758 - 55,075 391,833
Dividend paid 2R FI - - (80,000) (80,000)
Profit for the year and total EREFRER
recognised income for the year CRERUNZEZE - - 151,772 151,772
At 31 December 2006 R-BEXRF
+=B=+-—8 336,758 - 126,847 463,605
Profit for the year and total FRREFRER
recognised income for the year BRERUREZE - - 185,176 185,176
Dividend paid 2R FI - - (185,000) (185,000)
Recognition of share-based BRRMBIR
payments - 138 - 138
Forfeiture of share options R fE - (37) - 37)
At 31 December 2007 N_BELE
+=B=+-—8 336,758 101 127,023 463,882
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 38. EXEBEER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and retained earnings.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a semi-
annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider the

cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues and share buy-backs or issue of new debt.

TEEEEER  UBAXEEETERE
URHERR  UEBTESEBERBRAEGE
HEAXRRER - AEEcBERBELF
1R o

FEBEAGBEBRERERRESEYUR
AABRRELES  BRECBITRA - #
BRRERAR o

RARESRYFEEEENERES - F
REHNET R EZETEEEHAIRE
HETHEZRAR - REESZER  £5%
A BRI RA - BATH AR R IE = AR 2
HBOTHEB AR PHERBELRS
5o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 39. &#MTH
39a. Categories of financial instruments 39a. EET AR
2007 2006
—ETEF —EERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Financial assets SREE
Fair value through profit or loss BAFESTABRE
(FVTPL)
Held for trading BEEE - 27,713
Loans and receivables ERRERERR
(including cash and cash (BERERRSEEY)
equivalents) 673,648 500,702
Available-for-sale financial THHESHEE
assets 9,126 6,786
Financial liabilities SREE
Amortised cost AR 52,176 40,684
39b. Financial risk management objectives and policies 39b. HISEMREREBERBEK

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity
investments, trade and receivables, bank balances and
trade payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the policies on how to
mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.

Market risk

(i) Interest rate risk
The Group’s fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to short-term bank deposits. The Directors
consider the Group’s exposure of the short term
bank deposits to interest rate risk is not significant
as interest bearing bank deposits are within short
maturity periods.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk on the bank balances.

FEBFEETRIAEGEREAR
& BEREBURN RITEER
BEENERER - HESMIAH
FREBMERE Bt EERT
EARzRARREEAERRZK
RERTX - EEEEEREREZ
ZEE - BRREAMRIEER
W o

iR

(i) R @ f
AEEZAFENRRRE
ERGHRITERER &
ERE  AEBZEHIRT
BRAZRBAETREK > R
HAETTRRITEEFZREHA
Bk

LYY PEES T PRS- 1
RERITER o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

39b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for the
bank balances at the balance sheet date. For bank
balances, the analysis is prepared assuming the
amount of balances at the balance sheet date was
held the whole year. A 50 basis point increase
or decrease is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2007
would increase/decrease by HK$338,000 (2006:
increase/decrease by HK$21,600). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure to interest rates
on its bank balances.

(i) Currency risk
The Group has bank deposits denominated in foreign
currency which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk.

The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arises.

Management considers that Group does not exposes
to significant foreign currency risk as majority of its
transactions are either denominated in functional
currency of the Group’s subsidiaries or in USD. Since
USD is pegged to HKD, relevant foreign currency risk
is minimal.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties

is arising from the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a team responsible
for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and

other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action
is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade

debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the directors of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

39. €MTITHRH®

39b.

M ERERE B EREER(E)

iz R (E)
(i) FZ=m B (4E)

LT SRBE D I RERT
FEREEA 2N ZRERE
E o BRITHEEMS - oM
DRERGEEB 2 ETFEEE
ERAMRE - METEEE
A B PR B R R 2R B S R
P2 50fEE B IER R R EE
BHANESEEEEH 2
AP o

fitt R =3 0 R A 50 B &
BmEMBEESFTE > K
EEBE=_ZTETLE+=A
=+ —ALLEEZEFEE
i,/ ®4>338,0008 T (=&
TNE M, R4 21,600
B) TEREAREER
ROTEEEH 2FEAR -
(ii) EHE R

AEBEUNESIEMS K
EEAZIIERBZIRTE

=)
E

NGRS SN B UR o
AW EEEEEIMERR
WHERFERZBEHHEKR
SERES o

EEERS  ARLFEEKR
WO RZUREEKELF
ZIREEMHETIE -
REEWEE KIERMS o
MRETTEB TEND - HE
HMERBRED o

FERR
RZZBZFLF+ZA=+—-R ' K
EERATNT REBTHEEME
LPBEBERcRSEERRINES
FREERBRIIRZZHDER
EREEREE -RABEREEE
B AEEEBRECEF-4AA
B EEEEFERE - MEEE
RETEMERER  BRRES
RAMERBNEE - i &
EEERELAEERTENESE
B2l E SR BARTTRE
MIEEHEHBERSE - Bt K
RNAESRR  FEEZFERR
ERIERED -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

39b.

39c.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

At 31 December 2007, the five largest receivable balances
accounted for approximately 20% of the trade receivables
and the largest trade receivables attributable to the Group’s
trade receivables were approximately 6% of the Group’s total
trade receivables.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations are mainly PRC other than Hong Kong and Taiwan,
which accounted for 42% and 58% of the trade receivables as
at 31 December 2007.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The Group relies on its operating cash flows as a
significant source of liquidity.

The Group’s remaining contractual maturity for its financial
liabilities falls within 30 to 90 days.

Fair value
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices; and

the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash
flow analysis using prices from observable current
market transactions as input.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated financial statements approximate their fair
values.

39. &#MT R

39b.

39c.

Mg ERERE B EREE(E)

EERR(E
RBES2FERBAR  RES
AHNATREBREBREETREEE
REEENRZEIT -

R-ZEZLHF+ZRA=+—-R &
REW RS HRNEE R BUIR
20% @ MAEEE 5 YRR PR
RSN EAEEE S RURR
% -

AEERMFES 2EERBEE
EHRRPE(BBRMREE - B
—EELF+ZHA=+—8 25
HE 5 W ARTRE FEH42% K% 58% ©

EERDESABRIE  AEEE
EREFEEERARTHRZRER
RESEYKT  UBLXERE
ERHESRBERERENE S
g - AEEREEKERTREN

FEESRTERMEECENINA
A30Z90HM °

AVE
SHAERSRAMATERUT
EEERE

M AR AR R R AR M B RAE R
MEEBECERMEEDRT
B NBETEEAREE
R

HtERHEERSRMEER
FE - BRREEBERMNZEE
BR - KATBARTHS
REERK  BERRERE
DITEE °

ESERH  REAUBHRRREH
BAEANRZEREERERAGER
EEEEQAFEES -
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40.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2007 are as

follows:

Name of company
LFEER

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

LERAE R
BRATE

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Sanlian Cosmetics
Company Limited

TERREZRNR
BRAA

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Qingbo Cosmetics
Company Limited

LEEAZERIER
BRAA

Shanghai Natural Beauty
Fansi Jewellery
Company Limited

LERAERREIRE
BRAA

Xi An Natural Beauty
Mingyu Cosmetics
Company Limited

BEZEREAFHR
BRAF

Place of
incorporation
and operations
BERSIR
e

PRC
PRI

PRC
PRI

PRC
hEAE

PRC
hEAE

PRC
hEAE

Kind of
legal status
EESS

Foreign investment
enterprise with
limited liability

AREMNELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

BREMGELE

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BREFAELE

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BREFAELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

BRETAELE

40. MHEB2TIFEE
REZBELF+-A=+—8 > RXOTHE
DRFENT ¢

Registered capital/

issued and fully
paid ordinary
share capital
BMEE/
ERITRBE
HERE

US$29,980,000
%429,980,0007T

RMBS,000,000
AE#8,000,0007T

RMB5,000,000
AE#5,000,0007T

RMB500,000
AR#500,0007T

RMB3,000,000
AE#3,000,0007T

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
FNFH
EREBAT
BERT
BEEELH

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Attributable
to the Group
FRE®EG

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity
TEXRE

Production and sale of
skin care and beauty

products
EERHEEEREAER

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products; provision of
beauty treatments

HERZEERK
ERER B
%R

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products

HERTEEER

*RER

Sale of jewellery,
craftwork, adornment,
leather and horologe

WEKE  I8m-
Rt RERER

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments;
provision of skin care
and beauty consulting

HEERRERER
RAREENE
RUEEEER
EBRA

BRAXENBRERARA o
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name of company
INGE

Qingdao Natural Beauty
Ornaments Company
Limited

ESRAZHRERAF

Nanjing Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BREAE R
ARELAR

Chengdu Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BHBAZ R
BRAR

Hainan Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BREREMRBRAR

Place of
incorporation
and operations
BERSIR
HEHR

PRC
PEIRRE

PRC
REIRRE

PRC
REIRRE

PRC
PEIARE

Kind of
legal status
EESR

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BREAGELE

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BREAGELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

ERETaELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

ERETaELE

Registered capital/
issued and fully
paid ordinary

share capital

gws/
ERTRME
BERE

RMB4,000,000
AR#4,000,0007T

RMB2,000,000
AR#2,000,0007T

RMB2,500,000
AR#2,500,0007T

RMB2,500,000
AR#2,500,0007T

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
0T
REMELR
B R{T
BEEELH

100%

100%

100%

100%

40. MEBAFEFE@

Attributable
to the Group
FREEG

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity
IERK

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
adornment

HEEBRRER
EmREHR

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER

Sale of skin care and
beauty products;
provision of beauty
treatments and skin
care and beauty
consulting and
training

HEBERERER,
RUETEENER
UREREARSEN

Sale of skin care and
beauty products;
provision of beauty
treatments and beauty
consulting and
training

HEBERERER
RUEFEEN
ERBARIEN
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. MEBLFEFE@

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully orits
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital FARH
and operations Kind of HMEE/ HMEAR  Attributable
Name of company HMBIR legal status EETRARE FR#EC T  tothe Group  Principal activity
LFEER e EESR BERF RE@ELH FREEE TERE
Shenzhen Natural Beauty ~ PRC Limited liability RMB4,000,000 90% 90%  Sale of cosmetic
Cosmetics Company HE AR joint venture AR#4,000,0007T products and provision
Limited enterprise of beauty treatments
RmRAEHER BREAGEDE HEFUERR
BRATE REERER
Haerbin Sanlian Natural PRC Limited liability RMB1,000,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
Beauty Cosmetics AR joint venture AR#1,000,0007 products and provision
Company Limited enterprise of beauty treatments
REEZBBREER ERETGELE HEFUERR
BRATE REERER
Ningbo Hai Shu Natural PRC Limited liability RMB3,500,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
Beauty Cosmetics AR joint venture AR#3,500,0007T products and provision
Company Limited enterprise of beauty treatments
ERERBEAZ LR BREAGED%E HEFUERR
BRATE REERER
Wuhan Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB2,500,000 100% 100%  Sale of cosmetic
Cutural Development AR joint venture AR#2,500,0007T products and provision
Company Limited enterprise of beauty treatments
RERRZBULER BREAGEDE HEFUERR
BRAF REERER
Tianjin Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability RMB2,000,000 90% 90%  Sale of cosmetic
Cosmetics Company HE AR joint venture AR#2,000,0007T products and provision
Limited enterprise of beauty treatments
REBRE MR BREAGED%E HEFUERR
BRATE REERER
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40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation
and operations Kind of
Name of company BERSIR legal status
L HEHR EESR
Wenzhou Natural Beauty ~ PRC Limited liability
Cosmetics Company hE R joint venture
Limited enterprise
BNTBAZ R ERETaELE
BRAF
Beijing Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability
Cosmetics Company hE R joint venture
Limited enterprise
TREAE R ERETaELE
BRAF
Kunshan Natural Beauty ~ PRC Limited liability
Sanlian Cosmetics HEIARE joint venture
Company Limited enterprise
BILBAZ=H R BREAGEL%E
BRAF
Changchun Natural Beauty ~ PRC Limited liability
Cosmetics Company hE A joint venture
Limited enterprise
REBAZ KR ERETaELE
BRAF
Mudanjiang Natural Beauty PRC Limited liability
Cosmetics Company hE A joint venture
Limited enterprise
HETmAAEHR BREASEL%E
BRAF

Registered capital/
issued and fully
paid ordinary

share capital

gws/
ERTRME
BERE

RMB2,000,000
AR#2,000,0007T

RMB20,000,000
AR#20,000,0007T

RMB1,500,000
AR#1,500,0007T

RMB1,500,000

AR#1,500,0007T

RMB800,000
AE#800,0007T

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
0T
REMELR
B R{T
BEEELH

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

40. MEBAFEFE@

Attributable
to the Group
FREEG

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity
IERK

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER

Sale of skin care and
beauty products;
provision of beauty
treatments and skin
care and beauty
consulting

HEBERERER,
RUEAER
MERREAZA

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company
NGEL

Lanzhou Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BMBAE( R
BRATE

Anshan Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BT RAZ RS
BRATE

Suzhou Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

ENEAE R
BRAF

Fuzhou Natural Beauty
Cosmetics Company
Limited

BEMERE R
BRATE

Place of
incorporation
and operations
BERSIR
e

PRC
PEIARE

PRC

PEIARE

PRC

PEIARE

PRC
PEIARE

Kind of
legal status
EESS

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BEREAGELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

BREASELE

Limited liability
joint venture

enterprise
BEREAGELE

Limited liability
joint venture
enterprise

BREAAELE

Registered capital/
issued and fully
paid ordinary

share capital

HRs/
ERTRME
BEkE

RMB1,000,000
AE#1,000,0007T

RMB1,000,000

AE#1,000,0007T

RMB1,200,000

AE#1,200,0007T

RMB1,500,000
AE#1,500,0007T

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
AT
EMELR
FER{T
BEEELH

90%

100%

100%

90%

40. MEBLFEFE@

Attributable
to the Group
FRE®EG

90%

100%

100%

90%

Principal activity
TERH

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEVHERR
RUEAER

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments;
provision of skin
care and beauty
consulting

HEEBERERER
RIEEEEM R
BEREAEH

Sale of skin care and
beauty products and
related instruments

HEEBRRER
EmRAESEN

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products and related
instruments; provision
of skin care and beauty
consulting

HBRZEERR
ZREMRAH
B REERR
E3 =]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation
and operations Kind of
Name of company HEmRIR legal status
L HEHR EESR
LEBREERLER PRC Limited liability
BRAF HEIARE joint venture
enterprise
ERETaELE

Shanghai Full-Beauty PRC Foreign investment
Cosmetics Company HE KB enterprise with
Limited limited liability

LEEERRERAR BREANELE

TRBERENSHRE PRC Limited liability
BRAA hEAE joint venture

enterprise
ERETaELE

Natural Beauty Cosmetics ~ Taiwan Limited liability
Company Limited aE company

BAERRRS BRAR
BRAF

Tian Ran Mei Bio- Taiwan Limited liability
Technology Company = company
Limited BEAT

RRZEMRE RS
BRAF

Registered capital/
issued and fully
paid ordinary

share capital

gws/
ERTRME
BERE

RMB500,000
AER#500,0007T

US$1,408,000
££1,408,0007T

RMB10,000,000
AR#10,000,0007T

NT$200,000,000
#A%200,000,0007

NT$32,000,000
#A%32,000,0007

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
0T
REMELR
B R{T
BEEELH

100%

100%

51%

100%

100%

40. MEBAFEFE@

Attributable
to the Group
FREEG

100%

100%

51%

100%

100%

Principal activity
IERK

Wholesale and retail of
skin care and beauty
products

HERZEERR
2REm

Production and sale of
skin care and beauty
products

EERHEEERR
2REm

Sale of cosmetic
products and provision
of beauty treatments

HEFHERR
RUEAER

Production and sale of
skin care and beauty
products

EERHEERR
2REm

Production and sale of
skin care and beauty
products

EERHEEERR
2REm

NATURAL BEAUTY BIO-TECHNOLOGY LIMITED e« ANNUAL REPORT 2007

136



Name of company
NGEL

Huei Yao Investment
Company Limited
ERRERMERAR

FRAEBRROBRAR

HABRBEIANRLE
BHBERAT

Belem Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Billion Synergy Sdn. Bhd.

Ice Crystal Management
Limited
KRERERAR

Place of
incorporation
and operations
BERSIR
e

Taiwan

Taiwan

Taiwan

Malaysia
BRAZ

Malaysia
BRAZ

British Virgin
Islands (“BVI”)

REEERAE
(S
0

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Kind of
legal status
EESS

Limited liability
company
ARAR

Limited liability
company
BRAR

Limited liability
company
BRAR

Limited liability
company
BRAR

Limited liability
company
ARAR

Limited liability
company
ARAR

Registered capital/
issued and fully

paid ordinary
share capital

HRs/
ERTRME
BEkE

NT$122,043,420
#AH122,043,4207

NT$1,000,000
#A%1,000,0007

NT$3,000,000
#A%3,000,0007

MYR123,235,408
Class B shares
MYR10,000
Class A shares
Bt RF S EE
123,235,4087C
ARR S5 R FG EE 8
10,0007T

MYR2

BRELHT

US$52,000
££52,000

Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Company
orits
subsidiaries
AT
EMELR
FER{T
BEEELH

100%

100%

51%

100%

100%

100%

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. MEBLFEFE@

Attributable
to the Group
FRE®EG

100%

100%

51%

100%

100%

100%

Principal activity
TERH

Investment holding
REER

Provision of beauty
consulting and
training

REEXAFARSE

Provision of beauty
consulting and
training

REEXAFARSE

Investment holding
REER

Wholesale of skin care

and beauty products
HEERRERER

Investment holding
REER

BRAXENBRERARA o

BB LEEH

137




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 40. MEBAFEFE@
Proportion
of nominal
value of
issued capital
held by the
Registered capital/ Company
issued and fully orits
Place of paid ordinary subsidiaries
incorporation share capital FATEH
and operations Kind of HMEE/ HMEAR  Attributable
Name of company HMBIR legal status ERTRERE FASER{T tothe Group  Principal activity
L HEHR EESR BERF RIEERA  FREEG  EERE
Great Glamour Company ~ BVI Limited liability US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited ABRARRHS company %450,000 REZR
BRAR
Next Success International  BVI Limited liability US$100 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited ABRARRHS company 41007 REER
BRAR
Fortune Investment Global ~ BVI Limited liability US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited ABRARRHS company %450,000 REZR
BRAR
Natural Beauty Bio- Technology Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 100%  100% Sale of cosmetic
(Hong Kong) Company & company 78#10,0007T products and provision
Limited BRAR of beauty treatments
BAZENRE(ER) HEVHERR
ARAR REERER
Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Macau Limited liability MOP25,000 100%  100% Sale of cosmetic
(Macao) Company Limited #F9 company JEFI#25,0007T products and provision
BRAR of beauty treatments
HEVHERR
REERER
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the REASFREMERE  BEMBLAREBE
end of the year or at any time during the year. i REBEEES °
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Financial Summary

RESULTS ®i5
Year ended 31 December
#EFE+_A=+—HILFE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
BT  C—EINF  —TTEF  ZBINF | ZFRLF
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$°000
FiEx FiEx FiEx FiExT T#T
TURNOVER 1] 320,086 358,142 357,916 363,746 450,147
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BR#RETRF 83,525 99,058 119,845 174,453 208,029
INCOME TAX EXPENSE FRSIRBA (30,084) (36,333) (38,834) (51,641) (29,248)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ERER 53,441 62,725 81,011 122,812 178,781
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: EqS :
EQUITY HOLDERS OF EXERE
THE COMPANY 54,142 63,262 81,092 123,198 178,707
MINORITY INTERESTS DPBBRRER (701) (537) (81) (386) 74
53,441 62,725 81,011 122,812 178,781
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HERAR
At 31 December
»+=-B=+—H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
—2T=F -TEINF —TTIF —BEAF | —BELF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FiEx FiE&x FiEx FET THT
TOTAL ASSETS HEE 841,415 900,231 937,470 997,660 1,032,314
TOTAL LIABILITIES HaR (80,827) (95,600) (117,173) (118,489) (116,663)
760,588 804,631 820,297 879,171 915,651
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE ENTFIRER
TO EQUITY HOLDERS B{hER
OF THE COMPANY 750,389 794,969 813,511 878,739 909,626
MINORITY INTERESTS PHEBRER 10,199 9,662 6,786 432 6,025
760,588 804,631 820,297 879,171 915,651
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting (the “Meeting”)
of Natural Beauty Bio-Technology Limited (the “Company”) will be held at
Gloucester Room, Mandarin Oriental Hotel at 5 Connaught Road, Central,
Hong Kong on 12 June 2008 at 3:00 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements, directors’
report and auditors’ report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2007.

2. To approve the final dividend and final special dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

3. To re-elect the retiring directors and to authorise the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) to fix the remuneration of
the directors of the Company (the “Directors”).

4. To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass with
or without amendments the following resolutions as ordinary
resolutions:

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

5A. “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by
the Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of
the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional
shares in the capital of the Company and to make
or grant offers, agreements, options and rights of
exchange or conversion which might require the
exercise of such powers be and is hereby generally
and unconditionally approved;

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) shall be in addition to
any other authorization given to the Directors of the
Company and shall authorise the Directors of the
Company during the Relevant Period to make or grant
offers, agreements, options and rights of exchange
or conversion which might require the exercise of
such powers after the end of the Relevant Period;

BEEEAZEYRRAERAB(ADRDER=Z
ENERNATZATHF =B EBEEBTRTHESD
SN ERBBEESELITERTRRBEASE(K
21 UEETHIEE:

1. HEHE-ZZLF+T-A=1T-RLEFE
NADRARELPBERE EFEREER
BBERES

2. HEBE-_ZZLF+T-A=1T-RLFE
BIR AR AI B R R4S B AR A

3. ERERCES  IREAQAR(ESENE
EXRNREZ(ESDME -

4. BREZEE  TRESEEFSETANS -

5. ERBREE  ZEIPEEBTIRES
BERRBER(THEDE)

BEREE
]

BA. [Ehis :

(a) ETXCBHRRT - —
BRERGEHERATES
REBBBR(ERZER TR
TERDB—IESD » AR
B BITREEBRQATRAK
RINEEINRAD » URAEHER
REREEETEZSED
MERRER - 3 - RRE
RPN ZIBER ;

(b) (@B ESRANAE
ER RN E R
- ARDESERERE
BEABRELRE LIRS
REBHESERRTERS
BANERER  HE R
IRFER SRy IR AR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Continued)

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally

to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or
otherwise) by the Directors of the Company pursuant
to the approval granted in paragraph (a) of this
resolution, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights
Issue (as hereinafter defined), or (ii) the exercise

of any rights of subscription under the share option
scheme of the Company approved by The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, or (iii) any scrip
dividend or similar arrangement providing for the
allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or part of a
dividend on shares of the Company in accordance
with the Articles of Association of the Company, shall
not exceed 20 per cent. of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of passing this resolution, and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the date
of passing of this resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by law or the Company’s Articles
of Association to be held; or

(iii) the date upon which the authority set out in
this resolution is revoked or varied by way of
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company in a general meeting.

RATEBRETRZER
&mm&wm&xam#&
BRERBEERR(THER
REZRES 5 X E
BINBRAHEELE T8
BBRAREREERER
AATC BT h$ﬁﬁ%@
mmm’ﬁmfw
BT30) 5 =) {TE?&
A*%ﬁﬁm&1ﬁ&%$
D TRBREFEE T HEM
REBER  HiRBEARA
WA TESERMAURTM
LU Bt Bl E Bl =
BERARERATRMDH
%jﬁﬂﬁﬂ%%%'ﬁ
AL ETREZ RS &

BARZERM

[ERBE IERAREREE
BRERRETIEMNRS
PR L EBRS

U] RARTRERERRE
FREHE

(ii) BREFRAEAA A
ZATEBERM
Al EARQAT AR
TTERRAFK
SHERER ;R

(iii) PN E SN
AEBEBBEBER
n&*ﬁ&@_iﬂ u]—Z‘S
RERFTHREE
E] o
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Continued)

5B.

“THAT:

(iv) “Rights Issue” means an offer of shares
in the capital of the Company open for a
period fixed by the Directors of the Company
to holders of shares whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company
on a fixed record date in proportion to their
then holdings of such shares (subject to
such exclusions or other arrangements
as the Directors of the Company may
deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of
any relevant jurisdiction, or the requirements
of any recognised regulatory body or any
stock exchange, in any territory outside Hong
Kong).”

subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) of all the powers of the
Company to purchase shares of HK$0.10 each in the
capital of the Company subject to and in accordance
with all applicable laws and requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as amended
from time to time be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) shall be in addition

to any other authorization given to the Directors of
the Company and shall authorise the Directors on
behalf of the Company during the Relevant Period
to procure the Company to purchase its shares at a
price determined by the Directors;

the aggregate nominal amount of the shares which
are authorised to be purchased by the Directors of
the Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph
(a) during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10
per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue as at the date
of passing this resolution, and the said authority
shall be limited accordingly;

5B.

[Ehilk

vy T#HRIEAAFTE
EREEHRR
REREELHEHE
HEIADARRE
HMEIRER - BT
ZERBARMDHN
Efl - mmER
HEXAQXTRAH
R zi2E - R
RRAESHAERE
BREILZRE
AERAEEEX
PINREHEER
BRUMEMAHE
AR ATRERRE
R HR S
MRE  FHRR
HEHEENHR
HEMEHE - |

ETXC)RIWRRT - — &
REFRAMERARESR
ERBE(ERR T AT
EARNT D - ZRR
RRBFRBEREN R
BINEBBEXZ AR
RNAEFLHRAUNKRE -
BEARLTRATEREE
0.10/8TTHIR 1

(@B ESAEERARE
EEE WA E AR
E ETERERREAT
REBHBREEERD TR
ETEETNEEBERER
7

KARNEBSHREEEBRE
(a)ER ML  EEIREBEIM
ROEELE  TEBAR
REREBBERLAQTALE
BITRAEERREL0% » L
AL ETEZ LR E
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Continued)

5C.

(d) for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the date
of passing of this resolution until whichever is the
earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by law or the Company’s Articles
of Association to be held; or

(iii) the date upon which the authority set out in
this resolution is revoked or varied by way of
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.”

“THAT:

conditional upon the passing of the resolutions set out in
paragraphs 5A and 5B of the notice convening this Meeting,
the general mandate granted to the Directors of the Company
pursuant to the resolution set out in paragraph 5A of the
notice convening this Meeting be and is hereby extended by
the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate
nominal amount of share capital of the Company purchased
by the Company under the authority granted pursuant to the
resolution set out in paragraph 5B of the notice convening
this Meeting, provided that such amount shall not exceed

10 per cent. of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of passing this
resolution.”

6. To transact any other business. 6.

By order of the Board
Dr. Tsai Yen Yu

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18 April 2008

5C.

(d) BARBEREMS !

[ERME IERAREREE
BRERARETIHRRRKR
EHAR -

U] RARTRERERRE
FREHER

(ii) BREFRAEA A
ZATEBERM
Al EARQAT AR
TTERRBAFK
BHERER ; R

(iif) BREABRRAEE
BEEREREE
ERCHEN S
HiFEZR - ]

[Ehilk :

BERAREBEBEMEESAKSB
BHRAZREBRBE  BEARER
RBEAARKSEEESARIRESR
BIFAARDESH—MRBE > MA
HERELATRECHAKREBSE
KISESBER FTER BRI H M IRRERT
EAERNYNGIEENEREECE ¢
HZBETSBBARNRAERERR
ERAQATRERITRAEEBEAEZ
10% ° J

REEMHMER -

AEEEMm
EREMEL
xE

&8 —ETENFONA+ANR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Continued)

Notes:

FfeE

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 4 June 2008 1.

(Wednesday) to 6 June 2008 (Friday), both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares in the Company can be registered. In order to qualify
for both the proposed final dividend and final special dividend, all completed
transfer forms together with the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at
Shops 1712-16, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday).

Any shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to 2.

appoint one or more Farate proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote instead
of him. A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company.

To be valid, a form of proxy in the prescribed form together with the power 3.

of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed (or a notarially
certified copy thereof) must be deposited at the Company’s principal office in
Hong Kong at Unit 3512, 35/F, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong or at the Company’s Registrar, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at Rooms
1806-07, 18th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Meeting or any
adjourned Meeting.

With respect to the resolution set out in paragraph 5B of the notice, approval 4.

is being sought from shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) for
a general mandate to be given to the Directors to purchase shares of the
Company.

With respect to the resolutions set out in paragraphs 5A and 5C of the 5.

notice, approval is being sought from Shareholders for general mandates to
be given to the Directors to allot, issue and deal with shares of the Company
in accordance with the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

An explanatory statement containing the information with respect to the 6.

resolutions set out in paragraphs 5A to 5C of the notice will be sent to the
Shareholders together with the 2007 annual report.

At the AGM, the Chairman of the Meeting will exercise his/her power under 7.

Article 81(a) of the Articles of Association of the Company to put each of the
resolutions set out in this notice to be voted by way of poll. On a poll, every
member present in person (or in the case of a corporation by its corporate
representative) or by proxy shall have one vote for each share of any class of
which he is the holder.

ARATBR-ZFZNEAANB(EH=)E=_FFT
NEXRAARA(EHR)HE(EEEREMA) EEH
ERRETFE  HETSHEEARQTRMDB
FRT - ARFEEBEIRENRR B R A &R 455
BR - R 2RO BERICERBERE &
R-BENFEARAZRA(BHPD) TFEE=1+24]
RERDNFZEBRABEETIEEBRFERL
ARAT > It AE B2 EKERIIFEM AL
17#81712-16%54 -

AERHEARSYRE EREZEARR - 197
EE-ERULZRZRREFEASARE LARR
R RRARBARRATRRE ©

REEZEERBERNEERENBEESRHETEL
() REDFEAZENER » XARKKEH
HEEMESETRTHENT VNS REARQ
TRBEEBZAREE It AEBPIBEFEESD
998 IR N351E3512F  AQA T ZRMDBF
ERNEEBEFENEARLT  UAFEBER
KIER183EA ML 18181806-075% » HAE
Mo

BRABEEBRATMARER - RAAREBR
AABRRR(RRDIERTFES—RIRE - LB
BEARTRE °

BERABEEARSCRABIAZER  A27R
EHRBRRAERFES—RRE - LURIETBH
BXZRERATDRS LHRANSRE B 3
TREBARNRRS

BAEBNABESEESAZCRIVREBRERNHA
R BER-—EELFFHE-HFTRRER -

RRRBERE L KEXFEHEREAQRFTZAH
ABERARESL)RITRBZES - IRRE
RERRARNRRFBERBZERER - RER
FRERRE > SERFHERR(FURRBA
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